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BOKARO POWER SUPPLY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

To,

(A Joint Venture of SAIL & DVC)
Registered Address: Ispat Bhawan, Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110003

Plant / Adm. Office: Hall No. M-01, Old Adm Building, Ispat Bhawan, Bokaro Steel City 827001, Jharkhand

CIN: U40300DL2001PTC112074

NOTICE

The Members,
Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited (BPSCL),
New Delhi

Notice is hereby given that 21° Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company
will be held at DVC Towers, VIP Road, Kolkata - 700054, West Bengal on Thursday
day the 29" day September, 2022 at 11 a.m., to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for consideration and adoption of the
audited Financial Statement of the Company as at 31%' March, 2022 comprising
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the statement of Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended 31st March, 2022 and corporate information and the
schedule annexed thereto, together with the Director's Report, and Auditor’s
Report and Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the
Financial Statement of the Company as at 31st March, 2022.

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements together with the reports
of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2022 be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for declaration of dividend for the financial
year 2021-22:

“RESOLVED THAT payment of interim dividend @ Rs. 2.90 per share on the
paid up share capital of the Company approved by the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby confirmed as final dividend for the financial year
2021-22.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for reappointment of Director:

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Ved Prakash (DIN: 09060622), who retires
by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment.

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Ved Prakash (DIN: 09060622) who retires by rotation

and being eligible for re-appointment be and is hereby reappointed as a Director
of the Company.”
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4. Ta coneider and If thought fit to pass with or without modificationis) the following
resalution as an QOrdinary Resolution for reappaintmaent of Directar:

To appoint- a Director in place of Shri Suresh Rangan| (DIN: DB553883), who
retires by rotalion at this Annual General Meeting and is eligiole for re-
appointment,

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Suresh Rangani (DIN 08353563) who retires by
rofation and being eligible for re-appointment be and is hereby reappointed as a
Director of the Company,”

5. Toconsider and if thaught fit to pass with or without modifications{s) the following
resclution as an Ordmary Resaolution for fixation of remuneration of the Statutory
Auditors appainted by the Complroller & Auditar General of India

"RESOLVED THAT the Board of Direclors of the Company be and is heraby
authorized to decide and fix the remuneration, including oul of pockel expenses
payable to the Statutory Auditors appointed by the Com pirofler & Audior General
of India for the financial year 2022-23.°

SPECIAL BUSINESS

=] oin hn S Limnar DiN: G5 T

To appoint Shri Sanjoy Kumar Ghosh (DIN: 095031 72} as a Director of the
Company and in this regard tv consider and pass with or without modificaticn the
following resclution as an Ordinary Resakution:

‘RESOLVED THAT Shri Sanjoy Kumar Ghosh (CiN: 09503172) who was
nominated by Damodar Valley Corporation as Direclor of the Company as per
Articles of Association of the Company and who was appointed as an Additional
Director under section 1681 of the Companies Acl, 2013 by the Board of the
Company and who helds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting be
and is heraby appointed as a Director of the Gompany

7 intmen ri Birendra Kumar Tiwar (DIN:

To appomnt Shri Birendra Kumar Tewar| (DIN: DOBDDBES) as a Direclor of the
Company and in this regard to consider and pass with ar without modification the
following resclution as an Ordinary Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT Shn Birendra Kumar Tiwari (DIN: 09B90855) who was
nominated by Steel Authority of Indis Limited as Director of tha Company as per
Adicles of Association of the Company and who was appointed as an Additional
Director under section 161 of the Companias Act, 2013 by the Board of the
L-ompany and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting be
and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.*

Registered Office:; By Order of the Board of Directors
Ispat Ehawan, Lodhl Road For Bokare Power Supply Company Pri L’pultud
Mewr Delhi 110003 o i
CIN: LM03000L2001PTC1 12074 L’

& Chakraborty)
Date: 15.09.2022 Company Secrelary

Place! Bokaro (ACS: 24207)
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Notes:

1. The Statement pursuant to Section 102 and Secretarial Standard-2 on General
meeting of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to the Special Business set out in the
Notice is annexed hereto.

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY/ PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY.

3. A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING 50
AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY
AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS PROXY FOR ANY OTHER MEMBER.

4. Members attending this Annual General Meeting through VC/OAVM shall be counted for
the purpose of reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the Act.

5. The instrument of Proxy, duly completed and signed, must be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A
Proxy form is enclosed herewith.

6. Proxies shall be made available for inspection during twenty four hours before the time
fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting,
provided not less than three days' notice in writing of the intention so to inspect is given to
the Company.

8. Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, the
corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting
are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution and Power of
attorney, if any, authorising their representative(s) to attend and vote, on their behalf at the
meeting.

9. Members are requested to produce the Attendance Slip duly signed as per the specimen
signature recorded with the Company for admission to the Meeting.

10. In case of joint shareholders attending the meeting, joint holder whose name is higher in
the order of names will be entitled to vote.

11. Members are requested to send their queries, if any, on the accounts or operations of
the Company, to reach the Company Secretary at the Company’s Registered Office, at least
7 (seven) working days prior to the meeting, so that the information can be compiled in
advance.

12. A statement containing details of the Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting as required under Secretarial Standard-2 on
General Meeting are annexed.

13. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding

maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by
Members at AGM.
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14. The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained
under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by Members
at AGM.

15. As required under the Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, a route map, including a prominent landmark,
showing directions to reach the AGM venue is annexed hereto.

16. Relevant documents referred in the Notice or Explanatory Statement shall be open for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours between
11.00 am to 4.00 pm on all working days except Saturdays, up to and including the date of
the Annual General Meeting.

17. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report
2021-22 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email
addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories. Members may note that the
Notice and Annual Report 2021-22 will also be available on the Company’s website
https://bpscl.com/about-us/annual-general-meetings/.

18. The meeting is being convened at shorter notice, after obtaining the consent, in
writing, of more than 95% of the members of the company, pursuant to the provisions of
section 101 of the Act.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. The Company will provide VC/OAVM facility to its Members for participating at the
AGM. The details of which will be sent to the registered e-mail id of the Members.

2. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for a better
experience.

3. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use the Internet at a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to
fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi
or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Annexure to the Notice

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

1. ltem No.6 - Appointment of Shri Sanjoy Kumar Ghosh (DIN: 09503172)

On nomination by Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC), Shri Sanjoy Kumar Ghosh (DIN:
09503172) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 22.02.2022.

In terms of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Sanjoy Kumar Ghosh (DIN:
09503172) would hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting.
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Shri Sanpoy Kumar Ghosh (DIN. 095031 72) 15 not disgualified from being appointed as
Dirsctor in terms of section 164 of the Companias Act, 2013,

The Board considers it desirable that the Comgpany should continue to avail of his
services as Director and recommends this Resolution for dpproval of the Shareholders,

Momorandum of Interest:

Save and except Shri Sanjoy Kumar Ghogh (DIN: 09503172), one of the Directors
nomingted by DVC (DVIC being one of the Promoters of the Company), none of the
Directors of the Company and / or Key Managerial Personnal and their relatives are in
any way concefned or interested financially or otherwise In the aforesaid resolution as
st out at [tem No. 8 of the Notice

| oy - i f rend ar Tiwar

On nomenation by Steel Authority of India Limited (SAIL}, SBhn Birendra Kumar Tiwari
(DIN. 09699855) was appointed as an Additonal Director of the Company w.e.f
11.08.2022 .

In terms of saction 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Birendra Kumar Tiwari (DN
OEEE9G55) would hold office up fo the date of this Annual General Meeting

Shri Birendra Kumar Tiwari (DIN. 09699855) is not disquaiified from being appointed as
Directar in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act 2013,

The Board considers |t deswable that the Company should continue to avail of his
services as Director and recommends this Resolution for approval of the Shareholders.

M U 5t

Save and excepl Shri Birendra Kumar Tiwari (DIN. 026%9855), one of the Direclors
nominated by SAIL (SAIL being one of the Promoters of the Compamny), none of the
Directors of the Cempany and / or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in
any way concerned or interested financlally or otherwise in the aforesaid resolution 85
sef out at item Mo, 7 of the Notice.

Registered Office: By Order of the Boasd of Direciors
Ispat Bhawan, Lodhi Road For Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limitod
Peaw Delhi 110003, N

GiN: UsO3000L2001PTC1 12074 - ¥
A
‘—"f; Chakraborty)
Crader: 19.00.2027 Company Secredary
Place: Bokaro (ACSE 24207
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Annexure to the Notice of AGM of BPSCL

BRIEF PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION / SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT

Name of the Shri Suresh Rangani Shri Ved Prakash Shri Sanjoy Kumar Shri Birendra Kumar
Directors Ghosh Tiwari

DIN 08553563 09060622 09503172 09699855

Date of Birth 15/09/1965 22/03/1965 17/11/1965 18/08/1965

Date of Appointment 29/09/2021 19/03/2021 22/02/2022 11/08/2022
Experience/ Joined SAIL in the year | 1. Worked and 1. 30 yrs exp in various

Expertise in specific
functional areas

1989. Discharged duties in
the capacity of Finance l/c
of  Central  Marketing
Organisation (CMO)
Branch Sales Offices.
Discharged duties in
capacity of  Regional
Finance Il/c of CMO.
Served as Finance l/c of

International Trade
Division of CMO.
Discharged  duties in
capacity of Head of
Finance in Bhilai Steel
Plant and currently
working as  Executive
Director (F&A), Bokaro
Steel Plant.

Overall knowledge of COLD
Rolling Mills(18 years).

2. Worked and Electrical,
mechanical & operational
knowledge of Blast
Furnace.(13years).

3. Overall experience of
electrical Automations.
(PLC's, DCS's, AC & DC
analog and digital drives.LT
& HT motors).

Experience in Power
Sector i.e. DVC for the last
35 years.

capacities including
CGM (CO&BPP) of coke
making, operation of
Coke Ovens Batteries
along with repair and
commissioning.

2. As CGM (Services),
experience in managing

logistics related  with
augmentation and
despatch  of  various

inputs and outputs of the
steel plant.

3. As ED (Collieries)
experience of managing
coal mines and
augmentation of coking
coal for steel plants.

Qualifications

M.Com (Accountancy &
Business Statistics) from

BSc.Engineering.
(Electronics

BE (Mechanical) and
MBA (Human Resource

B. Sc. Engineering
(Metallurgy)

Rajasthan University and &Telecommunication) Development)
FCMA (Institute of Cost
Accountants of India)
Directorship held in Sail & Moil Ferro Nil Nil Nil
other Companies Alloys Private Limited
Sail Bansal Service
Centre Limited
Mjunction Services
Limited
Membership/ Nil Nil Nil Nil
Chairmanship of
Committees of other
Boards
Shareholding in the Nil Nil Nil Nil

Company as on
31.03.2022

Disclosure of
relationship between
Directors inter-se

Nominee of One of the
Promoters i.e., SAIL

Nominee of One of the
Promoters i.e., SAIL

Nominee of One of the
Promoters i.e., DVC

Nominee of One of the
Promoters i.e., SAIL
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Terms and
Conditions of
appointment / re-
appointment
along with details
of remuneration
sought to be paid
and remuneration
last drawn by
such person
(including sitting
fees)

As per the resolution at
item no. 4 of the Notice
convening Annual General
Meeting.

Terms and conditions of
appointment or re-
appointment are as per the
Nomination letter received
from SAIL [pursuant to
clause 14(A) & (B) of the
Articles of Association of
the Company], which is
one of the Promoters of
the Company.

Remuneration sought to
be paid: Nil.

Remuneration last drawn:
No such comparative
figure is required since
Directors are nominated by
the Promoters only and
are not paid any
remuneration or any sitting
fees.

As per the resolution at
item no. 3 of the Notice
convening Annual
General Meeting.

Terms and conditions of
appointment  or  re-
appointment are as per
the Nomination letter
received from  SAIL
[pursuant to clause 14(A)
& (B) of the Articles of
Association of the
Company], which is one
of the Promoters of the
Company.

Remuneration sought to

be paid: Nil.

Remuneration last
drawn: No such
comparative figure is

required since Directors
are nominated by the
Promoters only and are
not paid any
remuneration or any
sitting fees.

As per the resolution at
item no. 6 of the Notice
convening Annual General
Meeting read with
explanatory statement
thereto.

Terms and conditions of

appointment or re-
appointment are as per the
Nomination letter received
from DVC [pursuant to
clause 14(A) & (B) of the

Articles of Association of

the Company], which is
one of the Promoters of the
Company.

Remuneration sought to be
paid: Nil.

Remuneration last drawn:
No such comparative figure
is required since Directors
are nominated by the
Promoters only and are not

paid any remuneration or

any sitting fees.

As per the resolution at
item no. 7 of the Notice
convening Annual
General Meeting read
with explanatory
statement thereto.

Terms and Conditions of
appointment or re-
appointment are as per
Nomination letter
received from SAIL
[pursuant to clause
14(A) & (B) of the
Articles of Association of
the Company], which is
one of the Promoters of
the Company.

Remuneration sought to

be paid: Nil.
Remuneration last
drawn: No such

comparative figure is
required since Directors
are nominated by the
Promoters only and are
not paid any
remuneration or any
sitting fees.

Attendance in Board
Meetings held during

the F.Y. 2021-22

Total No. of Board
Meetings eligible to attend:
3

Total No. of Board
Meetings actually
attended: 3

Total No. of Board Meetings

eligible to attend: 5

Total No. of Board Meetings

actually attended: 5

Total No. of Board
Meetings eligible to attend:
1

Total No. of Board
Meetings actually attended:
1

Total No. of Board
Meetings eligible to
attend: Nil

Total No. of Board
Meetings actually
attended: Nil
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
Folio No/DP ID & Client ID H Serial No. :
Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

No. of Share(s) Held

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 215t Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited
(“the Company’) held on Thursday, the 29th day of September, 2022 at 11a.m. (IST), at DVC Towers, VIP Road, Kolkata - 700054, West Bengal
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Name of Shareholder / Proxy (in Block Letters) Signature of Shareholder / Proxy Present

Note: Please bring the Attendance Slip duly signed to the meeting and hand it over at the Entrance of the Meeting Hall. Duplicate slips will not be
issued at the venue of the AGM.

215t Annual General BOKARO POWER SUPPLY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
Meeting to be held Regd. Office: at Ispat Bhawan, Lodi Road, New Delhi - 110003
on Thursday, 29t CIN: U40300DL2001PTC112074

September, 2022 at Ph: 06542-223747, Fax: 06542-247062,246101

11 a.m. Website: https://bpscl.com/ Email: s.chakraborty@bpscl.com

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

LAY L0y 0 (T () 111 T () TP

Registered Address: .
E-mail ID: ....................
Folio NO/DP ID & CHENt ID: .......c.ooiiiiiiiiiie it ettt st st s e
I/We, being the Member(s) of Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited, holding....

1) Name: .......
E-mail ID
2) Name: ...
E-mail ID
3) Name: .......
E-mail ID: .o s Slgnature .......................................................................................................................................
as my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 215t Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company,
to be held on Thursday, the 29th day of September, 2022 at 11a.m. (IST), at the registered office of the Company at Ispat Bhawan, Lodi Road,
New Delhi - 110003, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
Resolution Resolutions Optional *
No. For Against
Ordinary Business
1. Ordinary Resolution for the consideration and adoption of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year
ended 31st March, 2022, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors & Auditors thereon.
2. Ordinary Resolution for the confirmation of payment of interim dividend @ Rs. 2.90 per share on the paid up share capital of the
Company approved by the Board of Directors of the Company as final dividend for the financial year 2021-22.”
3. Ordinary Resolution for the re-appointment of Shri Ved Prakash (DIN: 09060622), who retires by rotation and being eligible
offers himself for reappointment.
4. Ordinary Resolution for the re-appointment of Shri Suresh Rangani (DIN: 08553563), who retires by rotation and being eligible
offers herself for reappointment.
5. Ordinary Resolution for fixation of remuneration of the Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of
India for the financial year 2022-23.
Special Business
6. Ordinary Resolution for the appointment of Shri Sanjoy Kumar Ghosh (DIN: 09503172) as a Director of the Company.
7. Ordinary Resolution for the appointment of Shri Birendra Kumar Tiwari (DIN: 09699855) as a Director of the Company.
SIGNEA thiS w.uvveere e erseeesaserseesserersessssssne s ssssee 2022 Affix
Member’s Folio/ DP ID- Client ID No.: cv....... R;‘;e““e
m
Signature of Shareholder(s) .. Signature of Proxy Holder(s) .. p

Notes: 1. This form of proxy in order to be effectlve should be duly completed and deposited at the Company’s Registered Office not less than 48
hours before the commencement of the AGM.

2. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes please refer to the Notice of 21st Annual General Meeting of the Company.

3. *Itis optional to put a X’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘against’ column
blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.
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FORMAT FOR FURNISHING THE BANK DETAILS, PAN, EMAIL ID, ETC.

To,

MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited

Unit : Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited,

F-65, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I,

New Delhi — 110020

Dear Sir,

I/We, give my/our consent to update the following details in your records to effect

payments of dividend or sending other communications by electronic means for equity
shares of Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited.

NAME OF THE FIRST/SOLE HOLDER : .....riiiiii e
BANK'S NAME . ... e et
BRANCH'S NAME & ADDRESS: ... ..o
ACCOUNT NO. & it
ACCOUNT TYPE (SB/ CURRENT): ..ottt
IESC CODDE: ...
MICR CODE: ...t e
B AL DD o e

PHONE NO . & oot e et

PARTICULARS NAME OF PAN
SHAREHOLDER(S)

FIRST / SOLE
SHAREHOLDER

1ST JOINT
SHAREHOLDER

2ND JOINT
SHAREHOLDER

Signature of 1st Shareholder Signature of 1st Joint Shareholder Signature of 2nd Joint Shareholder

Date :

Place:

Encl: Original cancelled cheque leaflet or attested copy of bank pass book showing name of account holder and
self attested copy of PAN Card(s).
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Route Map to the venue of 21st Annual General Meeting of Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited to be
held on Thursday, the 29th day of September, 2022 at 11a.m. (IST), at DVC Towers, VIP Road, Kolkata - 700054,
West Bengal
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To

BOKARO POWER SUPPLY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

(A Joint Venture of SAIL & DVC)
Registered Office: Ispat Bhawan, Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110003
Adm. Office: Old Adm Building, Ispat Bhawan, Bokaro Steel City 827001, Jharkhand

CIN: U40300DL2001PTC112074

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Members of Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting to you the 21 Annual Report of Bokaro Power

Supply Company Private Limited (BPSCL) together with the audited financial statements for

the Financial Year 2021-22.

1.

Financial Review

The Financial performance of the Company during the year is summarized as follows:

SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL RESULTS ARE GIVEN AS UNDER (IN LAKH)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Revenue from Operation (Net) 75,201.44 72,616.55
Other Income 2,356.43 2,586.04
Total Income 77,557.87 75,202.59
Expenses
Cost of material consumed 50,488.33 48,207.72
Employee Benefit Expenses 6,252.47 5,955.63
Finance Cost 260.25 309.10
Depreciation & Amortization expenses 32.70 36.57
Sxepneer:":g;)n/Administration & Other 11,110.72 10,983.05
Total Expenses 68,144.47 65,492.07
Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax 9,413.40 9,710.52
Exceptional Items - -
Profit before Tax 9,413.40 9,710.52
Tax expenses
Current Tax 1,880.00 1,892.99
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Earlier Year Adjustment 287.37 (213.30)
MAT-Credit Entitlement -
Deferred Tax (66.11) (10.15)
Profit for the period 7,312.14 8,040.98
Total Other Comprehensive Income

(Net of Tax) (19.59) (0.08)
Total C hensive | for th

o .a omprehensive Income for the 7.202.55 8,040.89
period
Dividend paid during the year 2480.50 11,162.25

2. Dividend

The Board of Directors is pleased to make payment of interim dividend @ Rs. 2.90 per
share on the paid-up share capital of the Company and recommends the same
aforementioned interim dividend i.e., @ Rs. 2.90 per share to be considered as final
dividend declared by the Company.

3.  Financial Arrangement

In accordance with the Power Purchase Agreement, BPSCL has arranged its working
capital for day to day operations including procurement of coal, oil, stores, spares and tools
& tackles through cash credit and short-term loan from Banks. Internal accruals of the
Company are also being utilized to supplement the working capital requirement. Cash credit
facility and short-term loan has been established with Canara Bank, State Bank of India and
HDFC Bank. Surplus funds have been placed as short-term deposit with Banks based on
competitive bids.

4. Power Purchase Agreement

Power Purchase Agreement was signed by your Company with Steel Authority of India
Limited (SAIL) for fifteen years initially on 18.09.2001 which was partially amended on
18.01.2002, 22.02.2007 and on 30.03.2012. On commencement of the commercial
operation of Unit #9 (Boiler 300 TPH & 36 MW BPTG) further amendment of the PPA has
been made on 29th November 2016 which is valid up to 28th November 2031.0n
commissioning of 2 MW Roof top Solar Project the proposal for execution of a
supplementary power purchase agreement with BSL/ SAIL is under process at present.
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5. Power Plant Performance

Performances for the previous years are given below:

Year Steam Generation Power Generation
Average (T/Hr) MU MW
2002 - 2003 1,371.00 1,377.44 157.30
2003 — 2004 1,378.20 1,416.33 161.35
2004 — 2005 1,391.94 1,358.18 154.94
2005 - 2006 1,471.26 1,398.59 163.16
2006 — 2007 1,519.93 1,536.29 175.32
2007 - 2008 1,449.58 1,414.31 161.07
2008 - 2009 1,399.43 1,414.65 161.59
2009 - 2010 1,364.46 1,523.65 173.84
2010 - 2011 1,202.71 1,165.28 133.30
2011 - 2012 1,087.13 1,058.27 120.52
2012 - 2013 1,318.51 1,450.59 165.82
2013 - 2014 1,303.85 1,502.31 171.50
2014 - 2015 1,324.75 1,512.56 172.67
2015 - 2016 1,355.80 1,716.55 195.42
2016 - 2017 1,338.28 1,697.39 194.58
2017 - 2018 1,189.07 1,366.64 156.01
2018 - 2019 1,134.53 1,241.74 141.75
2019 - 2020 1,247.55 1,486.49 169.36
2020 - 2021 1,010.56 1,175.97 134.30
2021 — 2022 1,103.71 1,251.68 142.89

6. Major Projects undertaken:
A. Installation of Flue Gas Desulphurization (FGD) in Boiler#6, 7, 8 & 9:

Technology selection has been done. Detailed Project Report (DPR) is under
finalization.

B. Complete replacement of Boiler # 1:

NTPC Consultancy Wing, Noida has given their engineering view that replacement of
Boiler # 1 with new boiler at the same place is not feasible due to space constraint.

C. Installation of New Boiler:

Budgetary offers received; the case has been put up before Investment Planning
Committee (IPC) for its recommendation before approval of competent authority for
issuance of RFQ for feasibility study pertaining to Installation of a New Multi fueled
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Boiler at the available space of 59mtrs.X140mtfrs.

D. Installation of New Turbo-Generator:

Budgetary offers received; the case has been put up before Investment Planning
Committee (IPC) for its recommendation before approval of competent authority for
issuance of RFQ for feasibility study pertaining to Installation of a New Condensing
type Turbo-Generator of capacity about 60MW in the available space inside BPSCL
premises.

7. Highlights for the Financial Year 2021-22

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

The Profit before Tax for the financial year 2021-22 was Rs. 9,413.40 Lakh,
whereas the Profit before Tax for the previous financial year was Rs 9,710.52
Lakh.

The Operating Expenses incurred during the financial year 2021-22 were Rs.
68,144.47 Lakh, as compared to the Operating Expenses during the previous
financial year of Rs. 65,492.07 Lakh. There was increase in the operating
expenses by Rs. 2652.40 Lakh.

Dividend paid during the for the financial year 2021-22 was Rs. 2480.50 Lakh,
whereas the dividend paid for the previous financial year was Rs 11162.25 Lakh.

Steam and Power has been supplied to BSL as per the requirement of BSL/SAIL.
As per directives of BSL, generation of power has been kept around 150 MW.

BF gas pipeline for supplying BF gas to Boiler-9 was put under commercial
utilization of BF along with LD gas made available from BSL up to 80,000 Nm®hr
resulting in the total intake capacity of BF gas to 3,00,000 Nm%hr. in all the
boilers.

Supply of BF gas has also started from BF # 5 side through ring header. This
facilitated to increase of LD gas utilization up to 30,000 Nm®nhr. and it is being
utilized in all TPP Boilers.

10 MVA capacity Transformers 20T & 22T were replaced by new 15 MVA
capacity Transformers.

Replacement of Old Excitation System by New Excitation System in TG-1.

Overhauling of two nos. of 50 MVA transformers (1T & 2T) were
successfully carried out.

The Generator Transformer (GT#7) which was under shut down due to fire
incident occurred on 31.08.2020 was expedited on urgency basis and
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Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

XVil.

XViii.

XiX.

commissioned in 13" Oct’ 2021.

Capital repair of Boiler # 8, 3 and 5 and overhauling of two nos. of 50 MVA
transformers (1T & 2T) were successfully completed.

Tendering through Central Public Procurement Portal (CPPP) for the service
contracts and Procurement of items through GeM portal has commenced.

Grinding rings and balls of Ball Mills of Boiler # 6, 7 & 8 are completely replaced to
improve consistency in Boiler performance and reduction of unburnt carbon.

QC team “URJA” participated in NCQC-2021 (National Convention on Quality
Concepts) and adjudged as “Par Excellence”.

QC team “URJA” & “SHAKTI” participated in ICQCC - 2021, Hyderabad, India
(International Convention on Quality Control Circles) and adjudged in the highest
category “Par Excellence”.

Fly Ash utilization for 2021-22: 113% of ash generated.

Auction of fly ash for a quantity of 60,000 MT (by rail) was carried out on
30.11.2021 by MSTC.

* First rake (2340T) of fly ash by rail through bags was transported on 09.01.2022.
* Second rake (2200T) was transported on 10.02.2022.

* Third rake (2495 T) was transported on 14.03.2022.

Pay revision of employees which was due from 01.01.2017 has been
implemented and payment of arrears released in Dec’2021.

CSR fund has been fully utilized for the year 2021-22.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings &
Outgo.

Information regarding conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo is given in Annexure — | to this report.

Employee Welfare and Particulars of Employees

The total strength of employees of the Company stood at 225 (Executives 155 on Roll,
02 on deputation from SAIL and Non-Executives on Roll - 68) as on 31st March, 2022.

Your Company believes in investing in human resources for the achievement of
organizational goals for achieving sustainable growth and meeting stakeholders’
expectations. BPSCL has a system for providing a good quality of work-life for its
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10.

employees through various cultural, recreational and health-rejuvenating programmes
organized round the year.

During COVID 19 pandemic your Company has taken numerous steps to provide a
safe and infection-free workplace to its employees. Disinfection and sanitization drives
are being conducted regularly in the Plant and office premises.

The well-being of our employees and their family members have always been at the
centre of all our initiatives and we have stood together to protect our BPSCL family
from any eventualities. Apart from the Statutory welfare measures available to our
employees; various other welfare facilities are also being extended to them. Annual
sports and Annual Family meet are organised for employees and their family
members.

Your Company has always strived to be a learning organization, and believes in the
power of knowledge and considers training expenditure as an investment for
increasing the productivity of the employees. Training programmes are designed for
the employees on the basis of training needs analysis and to address competency
gaps. Your Company is focussing on continuous development of employees. Online/
Offline trainings have been provided to employees as per requirement basis.

Changes in the Board of Directors

Appointments: -

e Shri Arup Sarkar (DIN: 09373234), Member (Finance), DVC has been appointed as
an Additional Director of the Company and Chairman of the Board w.e.f 25.10.2021
and was thereafter confirmed as Director in the last Annual General Meeting.

e Shri Samir Haque Khan (DIN: 09097896), Executive Director (Fuel), DVC has been
appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 19.03.2021 and was
thereafter confirmed as Director in the last Annual General Meeting.

e Shri Ved Prakash (DIN: 09060622), Chief General Manager (Electrical), Bokaro
Steel Plant, SAIL has been appointed as an Additional Director of the Company
w.e.f. 19.03.2021 and was thereafter confirmed as Director in the last Annual
General Meeting.

e Shri Suresh Rangani (DIN: 08553563), Executive Director (F & A), Bokaro Steel
Plant, SAIL has been appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f.
29" September, 2021 and was thereafter confirmed as Director in the last Annual
General Meeting.

e Shri Sanjoy Ghosh (DIN: 09503172), Executive Director (Fuel), DVC has been
appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 22" February, 2022.
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11.

Cessations: -

Shri Raghu Ram Machiraju (DIN: 09111411), Chairman and Additional
Director/BPSCL, vide his letter dated 8" October, 2021 has resigned from the
Board w.e.f 08.10.2021 consequent upon his withdrawal of nomination by DVC
w.e.f. 08.10.2021.

Shri D K Saha (DIN 08347634) Director/BPSCL, vide his letter dated 2nd August,
2021 has resigned from the Board w.e.f 01.08.2021 consequent upon his
superannuation from SAIL w.e.f. 31.07.2021.

Shri Samir Haque Khan (DIN 09097896) Director/BPSCL, vide his letter dated 1%
January, 2022 has resigned from the Board w.e.f 01.01.2022 consequent upon his
superannuation from DVC w.e.f. 31.12.2021.

Shri Atanu Bhowmick (DIN: 08891338), Director/BPSCL, vide his letter dated 27™
July, 2022 has resigned from the Board w.e.f 27.07.2022 consequent upon his
withdrawal of nomination by SAIL.

The BPSCL Board placed on record its deep appreciation for the valuable
contributions made and guidance given by Shri Raghu Ram Machiraju, Chairman, Shri
D K Saha, Director, Shri Samir Haque Khan, Director and Shri Atanu Bhowmick,
Director.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provision of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act 2013
read with section 134(5) of the Company’s Act 2013 your Directors’ confirm that:

in the preparation of the Annual Accounts the applicable Accounting Standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at the end of the
financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the period under review;

the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

the Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.
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12.

No. of Board Meetings held during 2020-21: -

i. During the Financial Year 2021-22, 5 (Five) meetings of the Board of Directors of
the Company were held as per details given below:

Sl. No.| Board Meeting No. Date of Board Meetings
1 125" 21% May, 2021
2 126" 28th July, 2021
3 127" 29" September, 2021
4 128" 12" November, 2021
5 129" 5" March, 2022

i. the details of Directors, their attendance in the Board Meetings held during the
year 2021-22 and at the last Annual General are given below:

No. of Board Meetings
attended during
Name ofthe Directors | SRS || WELARL | Miendance st
Total No. of Meetings
Eligible to Attend)

Shri M Raghu Ram Chairman 3/3 N.A.
Shri Arup Sarkar Chairman 2/2 Yes
Shri Dipak Kumar Saha Director 2/2 N.A.
Shri Atanu Bhowmick Director 5/5 Yes
Shri Joydeep Mukherjee Director 5/5 Yes
Shri Samir Haque Khan Director 4/4 No
Shri Suresh Rangani Director 3/3 Yes
Shri Ved Prakash Director 5/5 No
Shri Sanjoy Kumar Ghosh Director 11 N.A.
13. Details in Respect of Frauds Reported by Auditors

14.

15.

No frauds have been reported by Auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Cost Auditors

The requirement of appointment of cost auditors is not applicable to the Company in
terms of Rule 4 of Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014.

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties

The Companies Amendment Act, 2017, has amended the existing definition of relative
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16.

17.

18.

19.

under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 vide notification dated 9th February,
2018 including thereby an investing Company or the venturer of the Company,
pursuant to which promoter companies of BPSCL viz., Damodar Valley Corporation
(DVC) and Steel Authority of India Limited (SAIL) being the investing Company/joint
venture partners have fallen under the purview of “Related Party” of your Company.

However, all the transactions undertaken with DVC and SAIL are in the ordinary
course of business and on arm’s length basis. So, technically the Company is not
required to obtain approval of Board and Shareholders for entering into any
transactions with DVC and SAIL.

But for adherence of good Corporate Governance and abundant caution, your
Company takes approval of Finance, Accounts and Audit Committee, Board of
Directors for transactions with SAIL & DVC who are Promoters & investors in the
Company.

Form No. AOC 2 containing details of disclosure of particulars of
contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in
the Companies Act, 2013 is placed at Annexure — Il to this Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

A detailed report regarding the CSR activities of the Company is placed at Annexure -
Il to this Report.

Copy of the Annual Return for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022:

The copy of the Annual Return in Form MGT — 9 as per the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and Rules prescribed therein is placed at Annexure — IV to this
Report. A Copy of the annual return will be made available on the website of the
Company also which is http://bpscl.com/ after filing the same with the Registrar of
Companies / Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Details of significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulator(s), Court and
Tribunal.

No significant and material Order has been passed by the Regulator(s), Court, and
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company operation in future.

Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention &
Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company is committed to provide a safe and congenial working environment to its
employees. Under the provisions of “Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013” Internal Complaints Committee has
been set up by the Company. During the year under review no case of harassment of
women employee was reported.
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20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

Secretarial Audit

The Company had appointed M/s. Mahata Agarwal & Associates, Company
Secretaries, to conduct Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year 2021-22. The
Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, is placed at
Annexure V to this Report.

Auditors

M/s. Dwivedi Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of your Company for the financial year 2021-22 by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India (C&AG). The Statutory Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements
of the Company along with annual financial statements for the year ended 31st March
2022 is placed at Annexure-VI, which is self-explanatory. There has been no
Qualification/observation of the Statutory Auditors is in this Report.

Review of Accounts by Comptroller and Auditor General of India

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the Financial
Statements of the Company for the Year 2021-2022 are placed at Annexure-VIl to this
Report.

Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any deposits during the year.
Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies
Your Company has no subsidiary or joint venture Company.
Loans and Investments

Your Company has not granted any loans, given any guarantee or made any
investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

Compliance of Applicable Secretarial Standards

During the year under review, the Company complied with the applicable Secretarial
Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India read with the MCA

Circulars granting exemptions in view of the Covid-19 pandemic.

Committees of the Board

The Company has a Board Committee for Corporate Social Responsibility. Your
Company has also voluntarily constituted sub-Committees of the Board namely,
Finance, Accounts & Audit Committee, Contract & Tender Committee and Board
Committee for Personnel. During the year under review the Board had re-constituted
its various Committees time to time due to resignation / appointment / change of
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28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

Directors in the Company.

Issue of Shares / Debentures

The Company has not issued any kind of shares/ debentures during the year under
review.

Details of Application Made or Proceeding Pending Under The Insolvency And
Bankruptcy Code, 2016

During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceedings
pending in the name of the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016.

Details of Difference Between Valuation Amount on One Time Settlement And
Valuation While Availing Loans From Banks And Financial Institutions

During the year under review, there has been no onetime settlement of loans taken
from Banks and Financial Institutions.

Vigil Mechanism Policy

Your Company has established a reputation for conducting business with integrity and
has zero tolerance for any act /form of unethical behaviour. In view of this, the
Finance, Accounts and Audit Committee of the Board oversees the functioning of Vigil
Mechanism / Whistle Blower policy. Details of this policy is available on the
Company’s website at http://bpscl.com/

Environment Management

BPSCL is committed to meet the expectations of all the interested parties in an
environmentally sustainable manner. The environmental sustainability is achieved by
effective use of waste management and compliance of Environmental Norms.

Emissions

BPSCL is committed towards achieving the emission norms as specified in gazette
notification dated 07.12.2015 by MOEFCC. Suspended Particulate matter is effectively
arrested by the ESPs. Enhancement of usage of by-product gasses of Bokaro Steel
Limited like LD gas, CO gas & Blast furnace gas in our boilers has further helped us in
minimizing SPM level in flue gas. NTPC consultancy wing has been engaged for
consultancy for installation of De-Sox system. Presently, DPR is under preparation by
the consultancy wing of NTPC

Effluent

BPSCL is committed towards Zero liquid discharge (ZLD). All the effluents in BPSCL
are designed to flow into outfall# 1 of Bokaro Steel Plant. The outfall# 1 is equipped
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33.

with ZLD. The total effluent is taken back into Cooling Pond (water intake reservoir of
BSL) through ZLD for reuse.

Ash Utilization

BPSCL is equipped with Fly ash silo and two nos. Fly ash Bagging Machine in Unit#9
and a Semi-automatic Fly Ash Brick manufacturing machine. Dry fly ash is being
utilized by bagging and transportation through rail rake by e-auction through M/s.
MSTC. Dry fly ash is also being supplied to local ash brick manufacturers. Ash bricks
are being manufactured in-house on daily basis for internal usage of BPSCL & BSL.
Pond ash is being used in road projects of NHAI and for filling up low lying areas in
and around our ash pond and within BSL premises. In FY21-22, total ash utilization is
113%. Also, BPSCL has carried out a pilot project of Bio-Stabilization of ash mound by
bio-engineering techniques over the old ash mound.

Other Solid & liquid Waste

Non-ferrous solid wastes are being e-auctioned through M/s. MSTC. Batteries are sent
to manufacturers under buy back scheme. Liquid /Hazardous waste like used
industrial oil & transformer oil are sold to authorized recyclers through e-auction. Iron
scraps are being sent to BSL on regular basis for reuse.

Renewable Energy

We are also committed towards production of renewable energy. The welfare buildings
of BPSCL is equipped with a total of 100 KW of solar energy systems. Also, we have
set up 2 MW rooftop solar energy systems on various buildings of BSL.

Security, Safety & health

Security:

Your company recognises and accepts its responsibility for establishing and
maintaining a secured working environment for all its installations, employees and
associates. This is being taken care of by deploying CISF in the power plant and
Administrative Building as agreement and norms of Ministry of Home Affairs. Concrete
steps are being taken for upgrading surveillance systems at the plant premises by
installing state-of-the art security systems.

Safety & Health:

Your company is fully committed to ensure safe and healthy work environment to
comply with Factory’s Act and statutory requirements by adopting strict measures.
Utmost importance is also given to inculcate safety awareness among the employees
and has a system for occupational health & safety management.

Safety issues are discussed in every forum starting from daily meetings to operation
review meetings and plant performance presentations etc. Regular plant inspections
including smoke detectors, alarm systems on regular basis as per Factories Act, Fire
Safety Code & as per 1S14489 and records are maintained. Safety audits through
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34.

35.

accredited/govt. recognised agencies are being carried out to identify unsafe
conditions and practices if any, and corrective measures are taken to continuously
improve the systems and procedures, provide training and arrange awareness
programs for all concerned.

Right to Information

The provisions under the Right to Information Act (Act) are being complied with by
your Company.

Your Company has received a total of 13 applications and 01 appeal under the Act
during the financial year 2021-22 and all of them have been disposed off within the
stipulated time frame under the Act.

Vigilance Activities during the year 2021-22

The objective of BPSCL Vigilance is to facilitate an environment enabling people to
work with integrity & transparency upholding highest ethical standards for the
organization.

To achieve this objective, the vigilance carries out the preventive, proactive and
punitive actions with greater emphasis in preventive and proactive functions.

The periodic inspections and Surprise inspections have been carried out, the
workshops were arranged to create awareness amongst employees. The QPRs
(Quarterly Progress Reports) of all the sections have been collected and sent to CTE
as per the CVC guidelines. The scrutiny of CAG memos and internal auditor’s report
were also done to know the vigilance angle in the respective reports. The Vigilance
Awareness Week-2021 with theme “Independent India @ 75: Self Reliance with
Integrity” was observed in BPSCL fulfilling its objectives.

The complaint handling and its disposal record in BPSCL Vigilance is placed here:

Details of the Vigilance Cases for the year 2021-22

Opening balance | Vigilance cases received Disposed Balance
as on 01/04/2021 during 01/04/2021 to off
31/03/2022
01 03 04 NIL
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“annexure |" to the Board of Directors Report

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Energy Conservation measures being taken, adopted and implemented in the
Company.

i. Energy Conservation Measures taken: -

The list of the energy conservation measures adopted and under consideration are as
follows:
Conventional lighting is being replaced by LED lighting throughout BFSCL.

Blast Furnace (BF) gas has been charged from BF#S side, ring header also, this
faciltated the increased utilization of LD gas (up to 30,000Nm3/hr.) in TPP side
Boilers along with Boiler#9.

¢) Reduction in unburnt carbon percentage in flue gas & bottom ash.

d) Measures are being taken to reduce the exit flue gas loss.

a)
b)

ii. Impact of the measures taken:

Periodic cleaning of condenser tubes resulted in efficient utilization of
Turbines with optimum capacity.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Efforts are being made for absorption of latest technology in all areas of
control system of plant.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS

MIL
D. FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO

NIL

Registered Office: for and on behalf of Board of Directors
Ispat Bhawan, Lodhi Road For Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited

New Delhi 110003.
CIN: U40300DL2001PTC112074 ﬁ/

Date: 19.09.2022

Place; Kolkata
(Arup Sarkar)

Chairman
DIN: 09373234
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“Annexure II” to the Board of Directors Report

FORM NO. AOC -2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso

thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

There were no contracts or arrangements or transaction entered into during the
year ended March 31st, 2022, which was not at Arm Length basis.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis for the

year ended 31.03.2022 are as follows:

A. Steel Authority of India Limited

Name(s) of the related party and nature

Steel Authority of India Limited (SAIL). Joint

arrangements/transactions

A of relationship Venture Partner.
Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ Sale of Steam & Power, Payment for
B ! Purchase of water, purchase of utilities, other
transactions . .
expenses, rent for premises, dividend, etc.
C Duration of the contracts / 15 years Power Purchase Agreement.

Salient terms of the contracts or
D | arrangements or transactions including
the value, if any.

Transaction Amount (Z/lakhs)

Sale of Steam & Power. 75837.80

Purchase from SAIL.

- Purchase of Water 2388.32

- Welfare Expenses. 54.80

- Stores & Spares. 362.64
- Others. 408.72
Dividend paid to SAIL. 1240.25

Justification for entering into such
E | contracts or arrangements or
transactions.

Normal Course of Business.

F | Date(s) of approval by the Board

Not required as all transactions were at arms’
length price and were in ordinary course of
Business.

G | Amount paid as advances, if any.

NIL

Date on which the special resolution was
H | passed in general meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188.

Not Applicable
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“Annexure II" to the Board of Directors Report

Ispat Bhawan, Lodhl Read

New Delhi 110003.
CIN: U40300DL2001PTC112074

Date: 19.&2.2022
Place: Kolkata

Page -

B. Damodar Valley Corporation:
Tl Mame(s) of the related parly and nature | Damodar Valley Corporation (DVG). Jaini
__| of relationship 2 Vanture Pariner.
Malure of contracls/ arrangomenis/
B fransaclions Dividend Paid.
Duration of he coniracts / e : o
v “arrangementisfransaclions . As required.
Salient terms of the conlracls or
D arrangemanis or fransactions including Rs.1240.25 lakhs.
the value, if any. ——
Justification for entering into such
E contracls or arrangaments or Mormal Course of Business.
lransaclions.
Mot required as all transaciions were al
F Date{s) of approval by the Board arms' length price and were in ordinary
course of Business,
& Amount paid as advances, if any. Mil
Dale on which the special resolution was
H passed in general meeting as required Not Applicable.
under first proviso to section 188.
C. Mjunction Limited:
7 MName(s) of the related party and nature | Mjunction limited. Associate company of
of relationship SAIL.
Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ .
B
I_rﬂ sacttons Service contract.
c Duration of the contracts / A -
arrangementsitransactions B
Salient terms of the contracts or
D arrangements or transactions including | Rs.50.09 lakhs.
the value, if any.
Justification for entering into such
E contracts or arrangements or Normal Course of Business.
fransactions.
Mot required as all transactions were at
F Date(s) of approval by the Board arms' length price and were in ordinary
course of Business.
G Amaount pald as advances, if any, Nil
Date on which the special resolution was
H passed In general meeting as required Mot Applicable.
under first proviso te saction 188,
Registered Office: for and on behalf of Board of Directors
For Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited

Arup Sarkar)
Chairman
DIM: 09373234
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“Annexure llII” to the Board of Directors Report

REPORT ON CSR INITIATIVES UNDERTAKEN BY THE COMPANY

1. A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy including Overview of projects /
programs undertaken:

The Company has framed Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy in
accordance with the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014. It enumerates the list of
activities for channelizing the amount of expenditure towards Corporate Social
Responsibility by the Company.

CSR Committee has proposed to spend more than 2% of Company’s average net
profits made during the 3 immediately preceding financial year in the following
Trusts as detailed in SI. No. 8 below, with an established track record of more than
3 years.

The CSR Policy of the Company as approved by the Board of Directors is available
on the Company's website at www.bpscl.com.

Objectives

Our broad objectives, as stated in our CSR Policy, include:

*» Making a positive impact on society through economic development and
reduction of our resource footprint

» Taking responsibility for the actions of the Company while also encouraging a
positive impact through supporting causes concerning the environment,
communities and our stakeholders.

Focus areas:-
e Promoting healthcare including preventive healthcare;

e FEradicating hunger, education, drinking water, skill development and
sanitation programs.
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2. The composition of the CSR Committee is as under:

3.

Number of
Number of . £
. . meetings of meetings o
Designation / CSR
CSR .
Sl. Nature of . Committee
Name . . Committee
No. Directorship held attended
during the year el
g y the year
Shri D K Saha Director and Chairman
1 | (resigned w.e.f of Board Committee for 1 (One) 1 (One)
01.08.2021) CSR
Shri Samir Haque Khan Director & Member of
2 | (resigned w.e.f Board Committee for 1 (One) 1 (One)
01.01.2022) CSR
Shri Atanu Bhowmick . .
\ Director and Chairman
3 (Chawman of the CSR of Board Committee for 1 (One) Nil
Committee w.e.f. CSR
29.09.2021)
. . Director & Member of
4. Shri Suresh Rangani Board Committee for 1 (One) N.A.
(w.e.f. 29.09.2021)
CSR
Shri Sanjoy Kumar Director & Member of
5. | Ghosh (w.e.f. Board Committee for 1 (One) N.A.
05.03.2022) CSR
Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy

and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the
company.

The composition of the CSR committee

https://bpscl.com/

is available on our website, at

The Committee, with the approval of the Board, has adopted the CSR Policy as

required under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The CSR Policy of the Company is available on our website, at https://bpscl.com/

The Board, based on the recommendation of the CSR committee, at its meeting
held on 28" July, 2021, has approved the annual action plan / projects for fiscal
2020-2021, the details of which are available on our website, at https://bpscl.com/
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Impact

pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).

Not Applicable (N.A.)

assessment

of CSR projects carried out in
the  Companies (Corporate

Social

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule - 7 of
the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount
required for set off for the financial year, if any.

Amount available for set

Sl. No.

Financial Year

-off from preceding

Amount required to be set-off
for the financial year, if

financial any (in Rs)
years (in Rs) y
N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5).= Rs. 9360.88 Lakh

7.

= Rs. 187.22 Lakh

(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)

(b) Shortfall

previous financial years. = Nil

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any = N.A.

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c).

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities of the

= Rs. 187.22 Lakh

Total Amount

Amount (in Rs.)

Total
transferred

Amount
to Unspent

Amount transferred to any fund
Specified under Schedule VIl as per

CSR Account as per . .
Fsilfn)::::if;rYtzzr section 135(6) P second proviso to section 135(5)
(in Rs.)
Amount Date of Name of the Amount Date of
transfer Fund transfer
Rs. 188.10 Lakh N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
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b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) () () 4 () (6) @) (8) (9 (10) (11)
Amount
transfer
red
Amount . Mode
Amount spent U
. nspen of
Item allocate in ¢ Implem Mode of
from the | |, . | Location of the . g A CSR | entation | 'MPlementation -
list of o Project for current Through
sl al project durati th fi - Accoun - Imol i
. Name activities uration e inancia t for Direct mplementing
No. area project | | Year Agenc
of the (Yos Proj Y the | (Yes/No y
Project. | Schedule / (in Rs.). R('" project
Vil No) $) | as per
to the Section
Act. 135(6)
(in Rs.)
CSR
State |District Name Reg
No.
Piramal
Swasthya Swasthya CSR
Kiran Preventive Yes* | Jharkha 39,68,147. | 39,68,147. Management
1. (Mobile Med. | Health care nd Bokaro | 36 Months 00 00 NA and gg?g
Unit) Research
Institute
Total 39,6(5)36147.
(*) In Plant Area of the Company.
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial
year:
(1) (2) (3) 4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
b Mode of implementation
Item from Amount of _
Name of the_ I_|s_t _of Local Location of the project spent for |mplgmen Through implementing
Sl. activities in area tation
the the agency
No. Proiect schedule (Yes/ project on
) VIl to the No) {in Re) -
Act. . Direct
(Yes/No)
State District Name RCSR
eg No.
Swachh Bharat Swachh Bharat
1 Kosh Kosh No Central Govt. 45,00,000.00 - - -
2 PMNRF PMNRF No Central Govt. 45,00,000.00 - - -
3 | Clean Ganga Fund C'ea;‘ufj‘”ga No Central Govt. 95,000.00 - - -
Financial BOKARO
Assistance for . % ISPAT CSRO0001
4 repair work of BPITI Education Yes Jharkhand Bokaro 8,95,870.00 No EDUCATIONAL 8460
Building TRUST (BIET)
Financial
assistance for Asha Lata CSR0002
5 Smart Boards Education Yes* Jharkhand Bokaro 6,99,150.00 No Vikang Vikas 3052
(05 Nos.) Kendra
Skill Dvpt. Program Employment % Construction CSRO0001
6 for new batch under enhancing Yes Jharkhand Bokaro 7,36,141.00 No Industry 7242
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Project - Development
Swavalamban Council
SAHYOG ( 2022- Asha Lata CSR0002
7 23) -Fee of 100 Education Yes* Jharkhand Bokaro 9,60,000.00 No Vikang Vikas
3052
students Kendra
Sanitation and
SHRI -Gomia & o % Health Rights in | CSR0000
8 Peterbar facilities sanitation Yes Jharkhand Bokaro 6,16,059.00 No India 4890
Foundation
" BOKARO
BIET-2nd yr tuition
. 8,60,000.00 ISPAT CSR0001
% 3 3
9 fe:t&fjsgt;ﬂ Education Yes Jharkhand Bokaro No EDUCATIONAL 8460
TRUST (BIET)
. Construction
CIDC - 3d & Final
10 installment (2020 Employment Yes* Jharkhand Bokaro 6,69,219.00 No Industry CSR0001
enhancing Development 7242
batch) C .
ouncil
Eureka Forbes CSR0000
11 Jal Amrit Drinking water Yes* Jharkhand Bokaro 2,45,730.00 Yes Institute Of 8359
Environment
Total 147,77,169.00
(*) In Plant Area of the Company.
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: N.A.

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable N.A.
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year
(8b+8c+8d+8e) = Rs. 187.45 Lakh

(9) Excess amount for set off, if any = NIL

. Amount
SI. No Particular (Rs. In Lakh)
1 Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section Rs. 187.22
135(5)
2 Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 187.45
3 Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 0.23
4 Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or Nil
activities of the previous financial years, if any
5 Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] Nil
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9, {E} DE’LHiIE of Unﬁpﬂﬂt EEH amount for the pmced‘ing ihree financial VEArs: M. A
Amount Amount transferred to any | Amount
transfernad Amaunt fund specified under remaining
g | Preceding | toUnspent | SPEMIN | seneduie Vil as per section | to be spent
N | Finaneial CER renarti 135(6), il any in
2 Year Account F_IJ e succeeding
under 1r;anmal Nf;"e Amount | Date of | financial
seclion 135 o i O'™M& | inRs) |transfer | years.
B (kn [in A5} Fund
T — (8] {in Rs.) {in Rs.)
: — i
TOTAL —t
(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the
preceding financial year(s): N.A.
(1| (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) {9)
;ﬁ;ﬁ;ﬁ Cumulative
¥ F;nam:_.iar a;ﬁhl the :p”;ﬂ";‘":l Btahm‘nf
s Pn;:éact ofthe | whichthe | Prolect | allocated Fi‘;"t*ﬁ:t the end of | ¢ Project
) _ ! :
Froject | project was duration f;;:;ﬁ reporting IL_?E::;T;" Completed
commenced (in Rs.) Financial Nt fOngoing
F Year (in R ;
Rs) N £5.)
T —
TOTAL — =1 ]

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the
asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise

details). N.A,
Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). N.A.

b. Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. N.A.

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the

average net profit as per section 135(5).

Registered Office:
Ispat Bhawan, Lodhi Road
New Delhi 110003,
CIM: U40300DL2001PTC112074

Date: 19.09.2022
Place: Kolkata

M.A.

for and on behalf of Board of

Directors

For Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited

gl

uresh Rangani) (Arup Sarkar)
Chairman, CSR Committes Chairman
DIN: 08553563 DIN: 09373234

kj-r{i'
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Form No. MGT-9

ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2022

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1. | CIN U40300DL2001PTC110274
2. | Registration Date 17" August, 2001
3. | Name of the Company Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited
4. gategoryISub-category T Private Company/Limited by shares.
ompany
5. Address of the Registered office & Ispat Bhawan, Lodi Road, New Delhi — 110 003.
contact details
6. | Whether listed company No
Name, Address & contact details
7. | of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, | MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited
if any.
Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated:
SI. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
No. products / services Product/service company
1 Steam D353 54.34%
2 Power D351 45.66%
lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
Name and . - .
Sl. Address of the | CIN/GLN Holding Su!)5|d|aryl % of share Appllc_able
No. c Associate held Section
ompany
: Not Not
1 NIL NIL Not Applicable Applicable Applicable
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage
of total Equity)

a. Category-wise Share Holding

T B 7 he;«iaa: Sl el Number of shares held at the end of the year %
change
during

Category of BETET: Physic Total % of total Demat Physi Total % of total the year
Shareholder al shares cal shares
A. Promoters
i Indian
Individual/ HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Central 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Government
State 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Government(s)
Bodies Corporate
Damodar  Valley
Corporation (DVC) | 124025000 0 124025000 50 124025000 0 124025000 50 0.00
Steel Authority of
India Limited | 124024940 60 124025000 50 124024940 60 124025000 50 0.00
(SAIL)
Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub Total(A)(1) 248049940 60 248050000 100 248049940 60 248050000 100 0.00
ii. Foreign
NRIs-Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Other Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub Total(A)(2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total
Shareholding
_ 248049940 60 248050000 100 248049940 60 248050000 100 0.00
ofPromoter (A)=
(A)(1)+(A)(2)
B. Public shareholding
i Institutions
Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Central
enta 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Government
State 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
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Government(s)

Venture  Capital 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Funds

Insurance 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Companies

Flls 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Foreign  Venture

Contal Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Other (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

i Non-institutions

Bodies Corporate

i Indian 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
ii. Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Individuals
i Individual
shareholdersh
olding nominal 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

share capital
up to Rs 1 lakh

ii. Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
share capital
in excess of
Rs. 1 lakh.

Others (specify)

Sub-Total (B)(2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
TotalPublic
Shareholding 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

(B)= (B)(1)*+(B)(2)

C. Shares held
by Custodians

for GDRs & 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
ADRs
GRAND TOTAL
248049940 60 248050000 100 248049940 60 248050000 100 0.00
(A)+(B)+(C)
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b. Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the
s, th"z - - " . e GLENE]
No | Shareholder’s total Shares to @I | i SlTEE in
Shares Pledged/ | sharehold
Name No. of Shares | Pledged/ No. of : .
of the encumbere | ing during
Shares of the | encumber | Shares
Compan d to total the year
Compa | ed to total
y shares
ny shares
Steel Authority
1 of India 124025000 50 NIL 124025000 50 NIL 0.00
Limited (SAIL)
Damodar
Valley
2 . 124025000 50 NIL 124025000 50 NIL 0.00
Corporation
(DVC)
Total 248050000 100 NIL 248050000 100 NIL 0.00
c. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no
change)
There has been no change in Promoters’ Shareholding during the period under
reporting.
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
s beginning of the year during the year
No Particulars % of total % of total
° 2 shares of the N 7 shares of the
shares shares
Company Company
1. | Steel Authority of India Limited (SAIL)
At the beginning of the year 124025000 50 124025000 50
Date wise Increase / (Decrease) in
Shareholding during the year specifying the : . ; .
h Nil Nil Nil Nil
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year - - 124025000 50
2. | Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC)
At the beginning of the year 124025000 50 124025000 50
Date wise Increase / (Decrease) in
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / Nil Nil Nil Nil
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
Decrease/ Sale/ Transfer as on 31.03.2020 (*)
At the end of the year - - 124025000 50
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d. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginning Shareholding during the
s of the year year
" 0,
No. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders % of total % of total
shares of | No. of
No. of shares shares of the
the shares Compan
Company pany
At the beginning of the year Not /(*,fl"x";ab'e N.A. NA. N.A.
Date wise Increase / (Decrease) in
Shareholdlng during the year specifying the NA. NA. NA. NA.
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
e. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP):
Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginning Shareholding during the
Sl. Shareholding of each Directors and each elithe /e?/r of total Yea:/ of total
No. Key Managerial Personnel ° °
shares of No. of shares of
No. of shares
the shares the
Company Company
For Each of the Directors and KMP
At the beginning of the year Not /(*,fl"x";ab'e N.A. NA. NA.
Date wise Increase / (Decrease) in
Shareholdmg during the year specifying the NA NA. NA NA
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
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Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment (Rin Lakh)

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits | Loans P Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i. Principal Amount 5,925.53 Nil Nil 5,925.53
ii. Interest due but not paid 0.89 Nil Nil 0.89
iii. Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) 5,926.42 Nil Nil 5,926.42
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition Nil Nil Nil Nil
* Reduction 4,235.52 Nil Nil 4,235.52
Net Change -4,235.52 Nil Nil -4,235.52
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i. Principal Amount 1,690.90 Nil Nil 1,690.90
ii. Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii. Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) 1,690.90 Nil Nil 1,690.90

** Indebtedness includes both Long term and short Borrowings.

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

a. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: (InX)

Sl. Parti . Name of MD/WTD/ Total Amount (in
articulars of Remuneration
No. Manager Rs.)
Gross salary Nil Nil
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Nil Nil
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

1 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Nil Nil
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section Nil Nil
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option Nil Nil

3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil
Commission

4 - as % of profit Nil Nil
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify Nil Nil
Total (A) Nil Nil
Ceiling as per the Act N.A. N.A.
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b. Remuneration to other Directors: (In X)

Particulars of Remuneration

SI. . Fee for attending Total
No. Name of Directors Board/Committee | commission | Ctherss l?flease T
Meetings (in ) SPECTY
1. | Independent Directors Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (1) Nil Nil Nil Nil
2. | Other Non-Executive Directors Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (B) = (1+2) Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Managerial Remuneration Nil Nil Nil Nil
Overall Ceiling as per the Act N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
c. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) other than MD/Manager/WTD ()
Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Positions
No. CEO Company
Secreta CFO Total
Shri KK Thakur | (Not a KN?,’,)
Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the 5855367 N.A. NIL 5855367
1 Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 1298461 NA NIL 1298461
Income-tax Act, 1961 T
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL N.A. NIL NIL
2 | Stock Option NIL N.A. NIL NIL
3 | Sweat Equity NIL N.A. NIL NIL
4 | Commission NIL N.A. NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL N.A. NIL NIL
others, specify... NIL N.A. NIL NIL
Others, please specify
5 | Leave Salary 1194075 N.A. NIL 1194075
Gratuity, Other Retirement Benefits
Total 83,47,903 N.A. NIL 83,47,903
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Vil.  PENALTIES! PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
o | Sttt | gy | PRnChmeny”| | Aoy | ApEe e
Act Description Ean“l;:;ds I :é; fees COURT] Details)

A COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL MIL MIL
Punishment MIL MIL MIL MiL MIL
Compounding MIL MIL NIL MIL MIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL MIL NIL MIL MIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishmant NIL MIL MIL MIL MIL
Compounding NIL MIL MIL MIL NIL

Registered Office: for and on behalf of Board of Directors

Ispat Bhawan, Lodhi Road
Mew Delhi 110003,
CIN: U40300DL2001PTC112074

Date: 19.0

9.2022

Place: Kolkata

For Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited

{Arup Sarkar)
Chairman
DIN; 059373234
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Mahata Agarwal & Associates 1 o e oo e 10§
. Crooked Lane, Kolkala - 700 D&%
COMPANY SECRETARIES [Near Lalit Greot Eastern Hotel!

Mul-.:_|i|e : ¥593337090
E-mail | ssmahataaszooatesi@gmail com

FORM N0, MR-
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH, 2022
[Pursuant to Saction 204017 of the Companics Act, 2013 and RuleNo.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Bokare Power Supply Company Private Limited,
Ispat Bhawanlodhi Road New Delhi DL 118003 TN

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence io
good corporate practices byM/s Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited(hereinafier called the
Company ). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating,
the corporate conducts/statutery compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of M Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited books, papers, minute books,
forms and rewms filed and other reconds maimained by the company and slso the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and zuthorized representatives during the eonduct of secretarial audit, | hereby
repoct that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit perivd covering the fimancial year ended on
31"March, 2022, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compiiance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafier:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by M/s
Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limied{“the Company™) for the fnancial year ended on 31 "March,
2022, according 1o the provisions of:

{i} The Comparies Act, 2013 ithe Act) and the Rules made thereunder;
(ii} The Securities Contracts {(Repulation} Act, 1936 ('SCRAT) and the Rules mads thereunder; Not Applicalle
(111§ The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; Not Applicable
(iv)The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thersurder to the extent
of Forzign Direct Investment, Owverseas Direct [nvestment and Extemal Commersial Borrowings, Mot
Applicable
{v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under he Securitics ond Exchange Beard of India Axt,
19972 {"SEBI Act')-
{a} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requiremenis)
Bepularions, 201 5;Not Applicable
{b) The Securities end Exchange Board of India [Subsiantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Reaulations, 201 1; Not Applicable
(¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regelations, [992] Not
Applicable
(d} The Securibes and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Reguiremenis)
Regulations, 200%; - Not Applicable
{e) The Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia {(Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employes 3lock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 Securities and Exchange Board of India (3hare Based Employee
Benefis) Regulations, 2014, - Mot Applicable
{f] The Securities and Exchange Board of India ([ssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; -
Mol Applicable |
{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Hegistrars o an [ssue and Share Tremsfer Agenls)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; - Not Applicable
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{(h] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2004 - Not
Applicableand

(i} The Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; - Not
Applica blo

{j} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redesmable
Preference Share} Regulations, 2015 {as amended from to tima) — Not Applicable

{k} Any other Regulations! Rules/Motifications! Circulars! Amendments ete. as issued by the Securities and
Exchange Board of Tndia from time to time;

{vi) Orheer lonas facts! rules ag may be applicable specifically to the company:

a} Payment of Bonus Act, 1963;

bl Peyment of Gratuity Act, 1972,

¢} Payment of Wages Act, 1934;

d) Trade Unions Act, 1926;

€} Workmen's Compenzation Act 1923;

fi Employess’ Providant Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Aet, 19525

El Employees’ State Inswanca Act, 1948,

hy Minimum Wages Act, 1948 and is Rules;

i) The Factories Act, 1948& itz Rules;

il Pollution Control Board Clearance (Environment Protection) Act, 1986 and itz Rules;

k} Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution} Act, 1981 and the rules and standards made there under.

1) Water (Prevention and Contrel of Pollution) Aet, 1974 and Water (Prevention and Control of
Pollution} Rules, 1975

m) Ervironment Protection Act, 1986 and the rules, notifications issued there under.

n) Central Bxcise Act, 1944 and its Rules;

o) Inéome Tax Act, 1961 and its Rules;

P} Central Salzs Tax Act, 1956 and its Rules;

al GST Ad amd ity Rules;

rl Professional Tax and its Rules;

51 Shops and Esmblishments Act and its Rules;

th  Indusirial Disputes Act, 1947 and its Rules;

W Contract Labor (Regulation and Abolition} Act, 1970,

y] Central Geods and Serviees Tax Act, 2017 &amp; its Rules ¢ the Inteprated Goods and Services
Tax Acl 2017 &&amp; its Rulea there under incleding any Circulors! Motifications issued from time
o Lime,

w) Electricity Act, 2003

x} Explosive Act, 1584,

¥} Certificate for use of Boiler (Reg 389) under [ndian Boiler Act 1923

1 have also exarmined the required licenses specific to the company and found them duly up te datefapplied for
renawal,

Note:]. The Company Bokiro Power Supply Compeny Limited using shared facilitics and support services
from SAIL as per agresment dered 18™ September, 2001 for fire services and other services for the term of 15
years a5 renewed from time 10 Gme.

2, Tn our apinion trade licen=e is not required as the company Is shuated in the notified area and as displayed in
tive wehsite of Chas Muncipal Corporation as under.

“Urban Development Depanment, Government of Jharkhand has reduced the municipal boundary of Chas
Municipality to exclude Bokaro Steel City, Bandhgora and Kamakith village. 5o the municipal ares is now
gomfined to the 0ld municipal boundary™

3. The above mentionsd company i5 a Joint Venwre Company of Steel Authority of India Ltd (SATL) and
Damoder Valley Corporation (DVC) which Is engaged in generation and supplics of power and steam 1o
SAIL's Bokaro Steel Plant {BSL) located at Bokaro for meeting the process requirement of BSL.
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UDIN: FO/19 660001601399

4. Ther is no Intenal Complaints regarding Sexus]l Harassment of Woman at Werkplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013 &5 per the Annual Report of the Imtemal Complaints Commitiee for the
year 2021 However copy of submission of Annual report to the appropriate awherity as per Section 21 of THE
SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE(FREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSALY ACT, 20013 i5 not produced befors us,

| have glsp examined compliances with the applicabla clawses of the following:

(D) The Secretarial $tandards issuad by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Cuidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above,

I further report that:
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted as per Companies Act, 2013

Adequate notices given to all directors W schedule the Board Meetings, Agendns and detailed notes on agenda
were sent in edvince, and & systemn exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clurifications on the
agenda items before the mesting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members” views are captured and recorded s part of
tlee minutes.

I further report that there are alequate systems and processes in the company commensurste with the size and
operations of the company (o monitor and ensure complisnce with applicable laws, nules, regulations and
guidelines,

1 further report that during that awdit period there was ne specific events or agtions apar from the above
mentioned manars.,

Place: Kolkata For, Mahata Agarwal & Associates
Date: 19-09.-2037 Practicing Company Secretaries
{Unigque No: P2021WBKSE1(

i { gl |
! L el &"'H
¥ Sumantra Sarathi Mahata L g
Partner
Membership No.-F11956
C.P. MNo.-13473
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DWIVEDI GUPTA AND CO. % Plot No:- C-1/21 A,

City Centre, Sector-1V.

Bokaro Steel City - 827004

Ph. 06542-23 1 134. 9334213334
e-mail ; dechbokaro@ gmail.com

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

The Members of BOKARO POWER SUPPLY CO. PVTLTD

This report supersedes our earlier report dated 22" June, 2022 and is being revised as
per the observation of Comptroller and Auditor General vide Audit Memo No:- 1 dated
15/07/2022.

Report on Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of BOKARO POWER SUPPLY CO. PVT LTD
(“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the
statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ('the Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2022, and profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date -

a) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31,
2022

b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of profit and loss for the
period ended on that date

¢} In the case of cash flow statement, for the cash flows for the year ended on that date
d) And the changes in equity for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standard on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Bokaro Steel Clity - 827004

Ph, 06542-231134, 09334213334
e-mail ; dechokarogeemail.com

DWIVEDI GUPTA AND CO.

Chartered Accountants

AN

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matiers are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most

significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial
statements as a whole. and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to
be the key audit matters to be communicated in our repart.

SI. | Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response 4
No.
1 Evaluation of Contingent Liability « \We obtained details of assessments

and demands as on March 31, 2022
The company has uncertain Tax from the management, (

position and other contingent liabilities

which involve significant judgement to » We also reviewed Company's
determine the possible outcome of correspondences and appeal
these matters documents.

o Ascertained whether the chances of l

Refer Note 63(a) (i).(ii),(ii)&(iv) of materialization of liability are

Other Notes to Financial Statements possible/probable/remote.

, « Ensured appropriate disclosure

’ under Other Notes to Financial
Statements.

2 Recoverability of Indirect tax We have involved our internal |

' ITC credit amounting to 2.41 Crores

Other Notes to Financial Statements

receivable
The department of GST has blocked |

out of the total ITC [121.67 Crores
transferred through TRAN-1.

Refer foof note fo point 63(a) (i) of

experts to review the nature of the
amounts recoverable, the
sustainability and the likelihood of
recoverability upon final resolution

Other Information

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read th%_,
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiall
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inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under section 133 of
the Act,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safequarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financiali statement

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to thos

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

e ———————
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opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence cbtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. VWe describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Others Matters
(i) Disclosure of Payable to vendors as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprise Development Act, 2006, of 788 .17 lacs (| 521.62 lacs) — (refer Balance Sheet
Note Number -44) has been made by the company. %,,
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(i) The Company has some pending legal and arbitration cases as detailed in ANNEXURE
-“D”. We are not in a position to guantify the financial impact of the said detailed cases,
except for point no2.

(ii)Balances under the head Sundry Creditors, Loan & Advances from and to various
parties have not been confirmed in some cases.

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A', a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143 (5) of the Act, on the basis of
such checks of the books and records of the company as we considered
appropriate and according to the information and the explanations given to us, in
the Annexure- “B" of the Directions issued by Comptroller and Auditors General of
India.

3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

6) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards (AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31st March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in 'Annexure C'.

g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under section
197(18), In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current
year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The
remuneration paid to any director 1s not in excess of the limit laid down under
section 197 of the Act The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed
other details under section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon

by us. E
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Ind AS financial statements - “Annexure- D",

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested by the company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; '

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

v. The company has declared dividend or paid during the year by the company.

For DWIVEDI GUPTA & CO
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0012584C

Place: -BOKARO CA B.K.SINGH
Date: - 22™ day of July, 2022 (PARTNER )
UDIN: 22062437APBFEO8447 Membership No.:062437

e e ——
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Audit Report

@AN

e-mail : d

Plot No:- C-1/21 A,

City Centre, Sector-1V.

Bokaro Steel City - 827004

Ph. 06542-231134, 09334213334
scbokaro@

The Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of BOKARO
POWER SUPPLY CO. PRIVATE LIMITED on the financial statements for the year

ended on 31° March, 2022.

We report that:

i  (a)

(A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full

particulars, including gquantitative details and situation of Property,

Plant and Equipment;

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets;

(b) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no

material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties
where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statementsare
held in the name of the company, except the following:-

Descriptio | Gross | Held in Whether | Period held | Reason
n of carryin | name promoter, - indicate fornot
Property | gvalue of director or range, beingheld
their where in name
relative or | appropriate of
employee company
NIL

Land measuring 382 acres (approx) at Bokaro Jharkhand state is on 33 yrs
lease from SAIL renewable at a non-refundable fee of Re. 1 per annum. Title/
Lease deeds in respect of this land are pending for registration

—

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Egquipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the

year,

(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending
against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made

thereunder.

B
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(i) (a) As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the
year through independent agencies at reasonable intervals. In our
opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. No discrepancy of 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on physical
verification of stocks by the management as compared to book
records.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess
of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions
on the basis of security of current assets during any point of time of
the year. The quarterly returns or statements filed by the company
with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the
books of account of the Company in respect of following:

(c)

As per As per
Particulars | Qtr/Month/Period | Books Statement | Reason of
(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. In difference
: F i e TR
All Stock (Raw
Material, Fuel,
Packing, W.L.P.,
Stores & ?11%2?2%2212- | 56127 /- 56127 /- NA
opares) & Book
Debts & Other
Current Assets |
L |4 L i i |
(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to

companies, firms, limited liability partnership or other parties, except staff
advances, covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the clause (iii) (a), (i) (b) and (iii) (c) of the
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(iv) The company has not granted any or made any investments or given
any guarantees and security covered under section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

(V) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are
deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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As per information & explanation given by the management, Cost
Audit is not applicable for the company due to its captive status. We have
broadly reviewed the Accounts and records maintained by the company.
However, we have not made a detailed examination of the records with a view
to determining whether they are accurate and complete.

(vi)

(vit) (a) According to the records made available to us, company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services
Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax
cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities
According to the information and explanation given to us there were
no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2022 for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are
disputed dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax/ Value added Tax, GST, Service Tax
and ESI which have not been deposited on account of matters pending before
appropriate authorities.

The details of the disputed dues as at 31* march. 2022 are mentioned

hereunder: i ) 1A : i e
Name of | Nature of the Amountin | Period to @ Forum where
the statute | dispute dues | (INR Lacs)_ which the | disputes are
with Amount pending
e . | e |
The Income 3.654.00 2007-08 CIT (A) Delhi
Tax Act, Income Tax TO 2018-
1961 el - B
B800.00 # 2012-13 | JCCT of State
Sales VAT / Sales Taxes
Tax/VAT Tax I - ___|° (APPEAL)
§ [ do7ieew | 201516 | ACST |
GST Blocked 241.00 ' Tran-1 | Jharkhand HC
Credit I o -
1402.72 Oct. 16 to Principal
Mar.17 Comm. CGST
Service Tax | Service Tax & CX (Audit),
s , Ranchi
Tax: 54 444 95" | 2009-2017 | Jharkhand HC
Penalty &
Interest: .
| = 111355.05 i il
. Esl ESI 61.03 2005-10 | Dy. Director, |
| ESI Jharkhand |

b-
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# The case was initiated on 2™ January, 2019.Appeal with JCCT of State
Taxes (VAT).

## Case is remanded (back from Commissioner (Appeal)) and pending before
ACST, Bokaro.

*Demand of Service Tax of. (154 444 95 Lakhs has been raised by Principal
Commissioner, CGST & CX vide OIO No. 01-12/S. Tax/Pr.Commr/2019 dated
22/11/2019 on supply of Electricity from BPSCL to SAIL-BSL on the contention
that the same amounts to provision of "Business Auxilliary Services’. Demand
along with applicable Interest & Penalty amounts to 1,65 800 Lakhs. A writ
petition against the said order has already been filed before Hon'ble High Court
of Jharkhand,

(viii ) According to the information and explanations given by the
management, no transactions not recorded in the books of account
have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, we are of the opinion that the company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

h""“.'.m i Amount | Whether | |
orrowing, not paid | principal ' Remarks
including Name of lender* an dhiie oF days del?y , if any
G| | i

Nil

(b)According to the information and explanations given by the
management, the company is not declared willful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or other lender;

Pr.’?"‘
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(¢c)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, the Company has utilized the money
obtained by way of term loans during the year for the purposes for
which they were obtained, except for:

l

Remarks

Purpose for Purpose for
':lf’;“f':“zf Name of ;T:r’;t':; which which
alsad the lender (Rs.) amount was amount was
; sanctioned utilized
Nil

(d}In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, funds raised on short term basis have not
been utilized for long term purposes.

(e)ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not raised loans during
the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies.

(x)

(a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer

or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year.

(xi) (a)

According

to the

information and explanations given by

the

management, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company
has been noticed or reported during the year,

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies
Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government;

b
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(c)According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the
company.

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, this clause is not
applicable on the company.

(il ) According to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the financial statements,

(xiv) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not
require to have an internal audit system.

(%v) On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our
opinion during the year the company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him,

(xvi) (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934).

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a
Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Group does not have any CIC as part of the
Group.

(xvii) Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash
losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial

year.

(xviii) There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year
and we have taken Into consideration the issues, objections or
concerns raised by the outgoing auditors. 5

(xix) On the information obtained from the management and au
procedures performed and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
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financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date;

(xx) Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 of
Companies Act, 2013 are applicable on the company. But there is no
any unspent amount for ongoing and other than ongoing project

(xxi) The company is not required to prepare Consclidate financial
statement hence this clause is not applicable.

For DWIVEDI GUPTA & CO

Chartered Accountants
"RN: 0012584C

rt R

Place:-BOKARO CA B.K.SINGH
Date: 22" Day of July, 2022 (PARTNER )
UDIN : 22062437APBFEO8447 Membership No.:062437
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ANNEXURE-"B" to the Auditor's Report

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Bokaro Power
Suply Co (P) Ltd. On the financial statements for the year ended 31°' March, 2022.

DIRECTIOCN OF COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(5) THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

S.No Directions Reply Impact on
financial

: T . | statement
Whether the company has system | The company is maintaining NIL

in place to process all the its accounts through Tally l
accounting transactions through IT | software but the process of i

sy

= &
1. |

system? If ves, the implication of | accounting is kinds of
processing of accounting | Hybrid  system  involve |
transactions outside IT system on | manual and computerized

the integnty of the Accounts along  process. We have not found
'with the financial Implications, if | any issue on integrity of the

any, may be stated. accounts with any financial

_ implication,

2 Whether there is any restructuring | NIL
of an existing loan or cases of
waliver/ write off of NOT APFLICABLE
' debts/loan/interest etc. made by a
lender to the company due to the

company's inability to repay the .

loan? If ves, the financial impact ' i

| may be stated = =
3. Whether funds received/ receivable .
for  specific scheme  from \ NIL
 central/state agencies were
properly accounted forfutilized as NOT APPLICABLE

per its term and conditions? List the
L-::aaes of deviation,

For DWIVEDI GUPTA & CO
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0012584C

(et
Place:-BOKARO CA B.K.SINGH
Date: 22" Day of July, 2022 (PARTNER )
UDIN : 22062437APBFEQ8447 Membership No.:062437
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Annexure - 'C’

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Report on_the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BOKARO
POWER SUPPLY CO PRIVATE LIMITED (‘the Company") as of March 31, 2022 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control
aver financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial conirols that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial centrols, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of %,\
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included

e —
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obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial centrol over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For DWIVEDI GUPTA & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0012584C

!

Place :- BOAKRO CA B.K.Singh
Date :- 22" Day of July, 2022 (PARTNER )
UDIN - 22062437APBFEO8447 Membership No.:062437
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SL. Case | By (Parties) | Petitioner Brief Description of Court ~ Financial Date
No, No. Case | Before Implication =
1. | C.M. J.S. Arora Shri Case filled by J. S Arora, | High | Case Pending C.M.
No. Vs. DV.C.& | 1S Arora | ex-Director- HRD, DVC | Court, | Amount Not yel NO.
13716 Others Agamst Termination of Dethi | Ascertained 13716
of ' his Employment at DVC ot I
2000 in as Director- HRD On ' 2010
W.P. Completion of probation in
(¢) No. and for not being posted W.P,
7359 | as HOD P&A at BPSCL (c) No.
Of 2006 | {the posted offered 1o him 7359
after he was terminated Of
from DVC). 2006
L. | FW.C. Sachidanand | Shri Compensation sought High | As perorder, -
No. (4 Vs, BPSCL | Sachidnand | Following fatal accident Court | Rs.4,.37,.824/- paid
of 2009 | and others Singh (F/o | of Mr. Santosh Kr Singh by BPSCL as '
(old - Santosh Kr. | (Son of Mr. Sachida nand compensation ‘
WC 1T Singh) Singh} allegedly in before WC
of 2008) BPSCL Premises, Commissioner,
Howewver, writ '
petition field in HC I
challienging the
order. .
3. | W.P(s) | Keshwari Mrs. Pensioner Mrs. Keshwari High | Case Pending :
no. Devi Keshwari Devi , Wio Mr PN Singh | Court, | Amount Not yet
595 of | Vs.GM(Settl | Devi (BPSCL Emplovee)- Ranchi | Ascertained, ‘
2010 ement of Seeking grant of
Maintenance S0%retirement benefit as
| Allowanee) maintenance allowance. o SiH o]
4. | Misc. Jharkhand JEMU Application u/s 33A of Industr | Case Pending
Case Kranti kari (Gen, the Industrial ial Amount Not
No.01/2 | Mazdoor Secretary) | DisputeAct, 1947 Tribun | ascertained
014(*ari | Union Vs. | al,
sing Management Ranchi
out off | of
relating | BPSCL
o Ref.
Case
No.02/2 | |
010) | |
| | n
s N
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5. WP(S) | 5/Shri: BK S/Shri BK | Writ Petition field for l High | Case Pending. |
No. - Sinha, HN Sinha, HN | grievances reg. Salary Court, | Amount Mot
4623 of | Singh, AN | Singh. AN | Matter (Junior Officer) Ranchi | Ascertained
2019 | Pandey,M | Pandey M '
Singh & RB | Singh & ‘
liwary Vs RB Tiwary
_|BPséL. | e ]
6. |PLA. s Mis Claim for release of 5% Perma | Case Pending.
Casg Brahmadeo Brahmadeo | Security Deposit amount nent | Amount Not
| No.124/ | Prasad Vs. Pd, R&P deducted from their bills . | LokAd | ascertained
| 2020, HSCL Constructio | along with interest (@ | 8% | ala,
125/202 | &Others, n and Jay on quarterly rests (rom Bokar
0, MsR&P Bharat date of accrual till | o
126202 | Construction, | Constructio | realization of money '
0 and Jay Bharat n
127/202 | Construction
] Vs HSCL &
Others. k _ - | — v
For DWIVEDI GUPTA & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0012584C
Place :- BOAKRO CA B.K.Singh
Date :- 22" Day of July, 2022 (PARTNER )
UDIN :- 22062437APBFEO8447 Membership No.:062437
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31°" MARCH 2022

CIN: U40300DL2001PTC112074

{All amounts in INE Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
ASSETS
Mon-current assels
aj Property, plant and equipment B2255 BE9.22
b} Capital work in progress 2B 2972 206326
¢] Other Intangible asaets . -
d} Financial assets
i Loans i 13426 17987
i] Lease Receivable 30 4781601 49,007.76
iii]) Other Financial Assets 31 28993 16993
e) Other Non Current Assets 32 73.04 67.42
) Deferred tax asset (net) 746,99 GA0.08
Total non current assers 4991250 51,201.44
Current assets
a] Inventories a3 8.345.78 9,795,058
b) Financial dssets
i} Trade receivable 34 1260331 13, 346.63
i} Cash and cash equivalent a5 05.43 3.951.06
ili)Bank Balances Other than (i) abowve: 36 19.266.08 15963.01
iv] Loans 37 A49.06 46,65
v] Lease Receéivable 30 252445 2,267.75
c} Other assets 38 4,867 30 2,356.65
d} Other Current assets 39 B.375.26 7.101.52
Total current assets BE1Z667 5482832
Total assets 1,06,039.17 1,06,029.76
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Eqquity
a) Share capital 40 24,805.00 24 805.00
b) Other equity ' 66,031.64 61,217.82
Equity Attributable to shareholders of the company 9083664 B6022.82
t)Mon-Controlling Interests =
Total Equity 00,836.64 BR 02282
Non-current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Long-term borrowings 41a - 294.46
it} Other non current financial liabilities 41h 494 55 480.77
b} Provisions 42 4 572.87 4 .608.14
cjDeferred tax Habilities - -
Total Non-current Liabilities 506742 5383.37
Current-liabilities
a) Finandial liabilities
i) Short-term Borrowings 43 1.690.90 5,631.07
ii} Trade and other Payables 44
A) Tatil outstanding duss of micro enterprises and small enterprises TEE.LT 521.62
B Total sutstanding dues of crediters other than above 1,900.66 4.633.02
i1} Other current financial linbilities 45 1.442 64 1.650.40
b] Provisions 46 431254 218746
Total Current Liabillties 10,135,11 14.623.57
TOTAL-EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,06,039.17 1,06,029.76
Significant Accounting Policles (110 27)
Balance Sheet & Statement of Profit and Loss Schedules (28 to 52)
Other Notes to Financlal Statements (53tnB87)
above Financial Stagement should b d in conjunction with accompanying NOTES. /!Qﬁ'
[5a umar) { kur) {1 Mukherjee) {5 Rafigani) [Arup Sarkar]
HOD (F & A) Company Secretary  Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chalrman
(RCSIZU) DIN-O8605394  DIN-08553563 DIN-09373234

&% perour report of even date
For DWIVEDI GUPTA & CO,

Place ; Bokaro

DaLE 22.06.2022

Fartner
Memberzhip Ne 0R2437
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Statement of Changes In Equity for the year ended 315t March 2022

A} Equity Share Capital
For the year ended 315t March 2022
(&l srmounts in INR Lekhs, unlese aotherwise statad)

Bakance at the beginning of
the reparting period Le,
FLO4, 21

Charges in sguity
shisre caplithl during
remn-hl_nr.-rnd

Balance &t thieend o the
reporting penod 31,03.22

24,805 ()

24,805 00

For the year ended 315t March 2021
§AR amounts in INKE Lakhs, unlgss atherwise stated)

Balance a1 the beginning of

Changes in eguity

Balance ot the end of the

the reparting pierisd |e sharg capital during  [reporting penod 31.03.21
01.04.20 reporting period
24,805.00 - 24, 805,00
B) Other Equity
For the year ended 31st March 2022 |41l amounts inINR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Surplus Other Comprehensive Income
Total equity
i
Fly Ash Eq;'“ L":hw:::r"“ mh';::‘“ attributable to
: . ro a
Particulars Retained Earnings General Reserve Utilisation equity holders
comprehensive | comprehensive
reserve Fund of the Company
Income income
Balance as on 01.04.21 6148910 [271.27) 6121783
Profit for the period 7.312.14 (19.59) 729355
Dividend paid in the year |2, 480.50) [2,480.50))
Accretion | (utifation] in fhy
gah utiisatien fund 1.76 1.76
Balance as on 31.03.22 66,320.74 - 1.76 - {290 .86} 66,031.64
For the year ended 31st March 2021 (AR amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Surplus ;ﬂ!her Comprehensive Income
Equity Instruments | Other items of TOPRt Sty
Fly Ash UETY . attributable to
through other other
Particulars Retained Earnings Gongral Resarve Utilisation comprahanaiie | comprahensiis equity halders
reserve Fund & of the Company
income incomo
Balance as on 01.04.20 64,61037 [271.15) 64,330.18
|Profit for the period 8040098 (028} 204089
Dividend paid In the year {11,162.25] {11.162.25}
bccretion [ {utilisation) in fiy
ash utilisation fund
Balance as on 31.03.21 51,489.10 - (271.27] 61,217.82

'fn"gnhuﬂ

- (&rup Sarkar)

[Samir Eumar) 5 Chakraborty) [} Mukherjee) [= Rangani)
HOD{F & A) Company Secristary Chief Executive Officar Director Director Chairman
(ACS 24207) DIK-NBR05394 DiIMN-08553563 DIN-D9373234
&5 per aur report of even date
Faor DWIVEDI GUPTA & CO.
countants

Place ; Bokaro

Date : 22.06.2022

Partner
Membership No.062437
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2022
(Al amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars NoE 2021-22 Z020-21
Revenue from operation (net) 47 75,201.44 72561655
Other Income 48 2,356.43 2,586.04
Total Revenue 77.557.87 75.202.59
Expenses
Cost of material consumed 49 50486833 4B.207.72
Employee Benefit Expenses 50 6.25247 595563
Finance costs s1 260.25 309,10
Depreciation & amaortisation expenses 32.70 36.57
Generation /Administration & other expenses 52 11,110.72 10:983.05
Total Expenses G, 144.47 6549207
PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX 9.413.40 9.710.52
Exceptional items %
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 9413440 971052
Tax Expenses:
Current Tax 1,880.00 1,892.99
Earlier Year adjustment 28737 (2132.30)
MAT-Credit Entitlement - .
Deferred Tax (66.11) (10.15)
PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 7.312.14 804098
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability /asset
(Actuarial Loss) (19.59] {0.08)
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(NET OF TAX) (19.59) (0.08)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD 7.292.55 8,040.90
EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE
Equity share of par value ¥ 10 each
Basic (In %) 2.95 324
Diluted (In X) 295 3.24
No. Of shares used in computing earnings per share
Basic 24, 80.50,000.00 24.80,50,000.00
Diluted 24,80,50,000.00 24,80,50,000.00

significant Accounting Policies
Balance Sheet & Statement of Profit and Loss Schedules
Other Notes to Financial Statements

The nhnve Financial Statement should be reﬁ.’lﬁi{nﬂmn with 'trcumpanytr{g NOTES.
iSamir Kumar} akrahnn-.rl l_

As per our report of even date

(1 27)
{28 to 52)
(33 o B87)

s H{Eanﬂ

Cirector
DN-08553563

For DWIVED] GUPTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

K K Thakur) [ Mukherjee|
HOD (F & A) Cum pany Secretary  Chief Executive Officer Director
(ACS 24207) DIN-D8R05394
Place : Bokaro
Date : 22.06.2022
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BOKARO POWER SUPPLY COMPANY (P) LIMITED
Cash Flow Statemaent for the year ended March 31, 2022

(&l armounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars 20231-23 2020-21
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before tax 9.413.40 9,710.52
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation 32.70 36,57
Firance Cost 260.25 30%.10
Fly &sh Utilization reserve Fand 1.76
InPErEsT InCormg [F7852) (Fao.70)
Operating Profit before working capital changes B928.59 9,335.49
Changes in Working Capital
adjustments for [Increase]/decrease in operating assets:
Inventories 144927 T43.54
Trada receivables 743337 4, 45533
Short-term kans and advances [Z41] E.B4
Long -term loans and advances 40.09 13.09
Hher current gosets i3, 7R4.40] 5.337.61
Deferred tax assets [66.11] {10.16)
Adjustments for Increase/|(decrease Jin operating llabilities
Trade payables (2451.83) Bsat2
Other current liabilities [207F. 78| T45. 8D
Deferred tax liabilities 000 .00
Short-term provisions 2105.50 973.16)
Ligng -term provisions 135:27) 121&.?2]
{2204.50) 109598,70
Cash generated from operations 6718.99 10335.149
lawes paid 210126 1,669.54
Net cash flow from f[used in ) operating activities (A) 4,617.73 18,665.65
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of fixed assets 3397 [0.01)
Imvestmient in Financial Assels 93505 TE269%
Advance against capital goods 176.54 [54.27)
Intarest received 779,52 720,70
increase (-)/Decreasel+) in investmant in term (3433.06) [5306.1E)
deposits with more than thres months
Net cash flow from /{used in ) investing activities (8] [1457.98) (2102.83)
C. CASHFLOW FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES:
Repaymients of long term borrowings (ER ] f.oo
imt=rest paid [260.25) [208.10)
dividend paid (2480.50) (1116225}
dividend tax R .o
imerease [+)/Decreasel-) In long term lizbilities (254 45| IT9.EBT)
Met cash flow from f{used in ) financing activities (C) [3035.21) [11551.22)
Met increasef|decrease) in cash and cash equivalents(A+B+C) £4.54 501160
Cash and each equivalents at the beginning of the year [16ED.01] {GES1-59)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year [1595.47] |16B0.01)
B4.54 2,011.58
1. The cash flow state ment has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard
[Ind AS5) T Statement of Cash Flows.
1, Reconcifiation of cash and cash equivalents as per batance sheel (Rs. Tin Lakh)
2031-22 3020-21
Cash and cash eguivalents 95.43 3951.06
Less: Short term borrawings repayable on demand [1690.90) (5631.07)
Cash and.cash aquivalents as per cash flow statement {_'\ [1585.47) {16B0.01
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Summary of significant accounting [:rul.'lth:,!r:lnd other explanatory information to the financial statéments for the
" Year ended ZF1st March 2022.

1. Reporting Entity. (Background)

Bokaro Power Supply Company Priwaie Limited (EPSCL) CIN-U40300DL2001PTC112074 ["the Company”| came into
existence on 18.09.2001 under Companies Act 1956 as a part of SAIL Business Reconstruction and Restructuring
Plan and with intent to strengthen its core business activity (l.e. steel manufacturing). SAIL has assigned its entire
business as 2 going concern pertalning to the captive power plant of 302 MW Capacity with steam generation 1880
T/hr. of BSL by the Deed of trancfer and Assignment of business, As per the Deeds of transfer and Assignment of
husiness entered Into with SAIL, the company has taken over the entire business and undertakings of SAIL's captive
power plant{CPF) & Thermal power plant located 2t Bokaro for @ votal consideration of Rs, 560 crores weld
18/G9/2001 2% complled and agreed by both companies and parties. Company has further extended itz capacity by
capitalisation of Unit no 9 w.elll 82709 /2014 by 300 Tonne Steam and 36 MW power. The registerad office of the
Company is situated at Ispat Bhawan, Lodhi Road. New Defhi. 110 003.

The financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022 have been approved by the Board of Directors on
22/06/2022

2. Basisof Preparation

21

Statement of Compliance

- The financial statements of the company have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under section 133 of the companies Act 2013, read with compaies
(Indlan Accounting Standards] Rules 2015.(as amended from time to time), and other accounting principles

generally accepted in india. .

2.2 Basis of Measurement

24

The financial statements are prepared on a historical cost basis except for the following assets and liabilites which

have been measured at fair value in accordance with the regulrements of the relevant Ind-AS:

certain financial assets and liabilities which are classified as fair value through profit and loss or fair value
through other comprehensive income;

assets hald for sale, at the lower of the carrying amounts and f2ir value less cost to sell

defined benefit plans and plan assets.
Fanctional and Presentation Currency
The financizl stetements have been presented inindian Rupees (T), which is the Company's functional currency. All
finandal infarmation presented in (Tihave been rounded off to the nearest two decimmale of Lakh unless otherwizse

stated,

Use of Estimates and Management Judgement,

In preparing the financtal statements in conformity with Ind AS the management ic required to make estimates,
assumptions and judgements that affect reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assels and liabilities and the
accompanying disclosure ag st date of financial statements. The judgements, estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongolng basls. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if
therevision affects both current and fiiture vears. Actual results could differ from those sstimates.

3. Significant sccoupting policies

A summary of the significant ace ‘pﬂlﬁf&ﬁlﬂli-&d in the preparation of the financial stetements are as given
below. These accounting policies fiave been applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial

statements

Page - 67 "




4. Property, Plantand Equipment

+.1

4.2

Initial Recognition and Measurement

An item of property, plant and equiprnent is recognized as an asser, if and only if, it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow te the company and the cost of the ltem can be measured reliahly.

Land
Land held for use is initially recognized at cost. Land also includes [end held under lease

Dther Tangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment other than land are initislly recognised at acquisition cost or construction cost
mcluding any costs directly attribiutable to Bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating In the manner intended by the menagement including trial run expenses net of revenue. These
assets are subsequently measured using the cost model, at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment

losses, if any.

Spares having useful life of more than one yesr and having value of Rs 10 lakhs or more In each case are capitalised
under the respective heads as and when avallahle for use. Items of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing
equipment which meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized. Other spare parts are carried
as inventory and recognized in the Statement of Profit and loss on consumption.

Profit or loss arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the statement of profit and
loes.

Assets and systems common to more than one generdting unit ere capitalized on the basis of engineering
agtimates /azsessments.

Plant and Machinery also indude assets held under Right of use assets.

Subsequent Cost

Subsequent expenditure is recognised a= an increase Ly the carrying amount of the asset or recognised as & separate
astel, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits derived from the cost Incurred will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of replaced (tem {s] is
derecognised. .

Any repair of Re. 50 lakhs or more of property, plant and equipment are recognised In the carrying amount of the
respective item if it iz probable that the future economic benefits of the costs incurred will fiow to the Company. The
carrying amaunt of the replaced item 2] is derecogaised

Dre-recognition
Property, plant and equipment |s derecognized when no future economic benafits are expected from their use or

upan their disposal. Gains and losses on dispasal 5f an tem of property, plant and equipment are determined by
comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss:

oo BUp -
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4.3 Depreciation

Depreciation on tangible assets and jnvestment property is provided on straight line method, considering residual
valuz of 5% of the cost of the acset @%er the usefil lives of the assets. as specified in Schedule || of the Companies
Act, 2013 except In case of Factory Buildings and Plant and Machinery and components thereof where useful life is
determined by technical experts. The life assumed by the technical experts is as under!

Assel category ' Estimated usaful
life {in years)

Factory Bulldings h 30

Flant and Machinery 20

Solar Flant 25

For these classes of assets; based on technica) evaluation carned out by technicsl experts, the Company believes that
the useful lives as given above bestrepresent the period over which Company expects to use these assets. Hence, the
useful lives for these assets are different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part € of Schedule I of the

Companies Act 2013,

Where the historical cost of a depreciable asset undergoes @ change, the depreciation on the revised unamortised
depreciable amount is provided over the residual useful life of the asset. Depreciation on addition/deletion during
the year iz provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of addition/deletion. Asssts costing up to
Rs.5000/- are fully depreciated in the year in which they are available for use

{epreciation on capital spares & major werks is provided over the useful life of the spare or remaining useful life of
the mother asset whichever is lower.

Leased assets are depreciated over the sherter of the lease term and their usefu] lives uniess It |& reasonably certain
that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term or renweal of lesse Term.

5. Capital work iy progress

Capital werk-in-pregress comprises of assets in the course of construction for production and/ or supply of goods or
services or administrativepurposes, or for purposes not yet determined, arecarried at cost, less any recognised
impatrmantloss. At the polnt when an asset It operatingat management’s intended use the cost ofconstruction s
transferred to the appropristecategary of proparty, plant and equipment.Costs associated with the commissioning of
snasset aré capitalised where the asset is svallablefor uze but incapable of operating at normallevels until 2 period of

commissioning has beencompleted

6. Inkangible assets

6.1 Recognition 2nd measurement

Intangible Assets p
Software which is not an integral part of related hardware, [s treated as intangihle asset and amortised over a period

of five vears or its licence periad, whichever is less.

Research and development
Development expenditure is eapitalized only if it can be measured reliably, the related asset and process are

identifiable and controlied by the Campany, Other development expenditure is recognized as revenue expenditure as
and when incurred.
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H.2 Sobsequent Cost

Subsequent expenditure is capitalize m rﬁp when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific
asset to which it relates, All other axpenditures are recognised in profit or loss as and when incurred.

6.3 De-recognition of intangible assets
v
An intangible asset is derecognised an disposal. or when ne future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses erising from derecognition of an intangible asset. measured as the difference between the
net digposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assst are recogrized in the statement of profit and loss when
the asset is dérecdgnised.
7. Impairment of non-financial assets
The Company revisws the carrving amount of its Non Financial Assets on each Balance Sheet date for the purpose of
ascertaining Impairment if any, by considering assets of entire one Plant a3 Cash Generating Unit (CGU), i any such
indication exists, the assets recoverable amount Is estimated. 25 higher of the Net Selling Price and the Value in Use.
An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset [or
cash-generating unit) In prior years. & reversal of an impairment loss iz recognised immediately in the Statement of
_Profit and Loss.
8. Horrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifving asset are capitalised a5 z part
of the cost of that asset, during the period of time that is necessary to complete and prepare the asser for its intended
use,
The Company considers a period of twelve manths or more 85 @ substantial period of tfme.
Transaction costs in respect of long-term borrowings are amortised over the tenor of respective loans using effective
interest method, Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
o. Inventorjes
Raw materials, Stores & Spare: and strap are valued at lowsr of cost and net realisable value of the items of the
respective Plants/Unite In case of identified aboolete/ surplus/ non-moving items, necessary provisian is made and
charged to revenue.
The basis of determining cost s
Baw materials - Periodical weighted average cost on monthly basis
Storee & Spares - Moving weightsd average coston monthly basis
Materials In-fransit - at cost
10. GCovernment grants

Government grants are only recognized if it [s sufficiently certain reasonably assured that the assistance grants will
be granted received and the condirtions attached to the assistance grants are satisfied. Where the Grant relates toan
asset value, it is recognized as deferred income, and amortised over the expected useful life of the asset. Other grants
are recognized in the statement of comprehensive Income concurrent to the expenses to which such grants relate/
are intended to cover. '

Where the Company receives non-monetary grants, the asset and the grant are recorded gross at falr amounts and
released to the income staternent overths sxpected useful life snd pattern of consumption of the benefit of the
underlying asset. —
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11. Foreign currency fransactions

Fereign currency transactions are recarded into the functional currence of the Company using the exchange rates
prevalling at the dates of the transactions.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement and re-messurement of monetary itefns
denominated in foreign currency areecognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss at period-end exchange rates at
each balance sheet date with ﬂi’é%ﬂnn that ‘exchange differences {including arising out of forward exchange
cantracte) relating to long term monetary itsms, srizing during the year. In so far 25 they relate to the acquisition of
fixed assets, are adjusted In the earrying amount of such assete

Non-monetary items are not retranslated at period-end and are messursd at historical cost [ranslated using the
exchange rates at the transaction date], except for non-monetary items measured at fair value which are translated
using the exchange rates at the date when fair value was datermingd

12. Emplovee benefits

Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan Is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions
into & separate entity.Payment to defined contribution benefit plans are recognised as an expense when employees
‘have rendered service entitling them to the contributions. Contributions towards Provident Funds znd Pension
Funds are tharged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the periad when the contributions to the Funds are due.

Defined benefit plan

The defined benefit plans are the amaunt of the benefit that an employee will receive an completion of services by .
reference to length of service and last drawn salary. The fegal obligation for any benefits remains with the Company.

The provisions/ liabilitles towards gratuity, accrued leave, long term service awarde and retirement gifis, post-
retirement medical and settlement benefite are made annually through valuations by an independent actuary using
the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are included b statement of profit or loss or other
cemprehensive income of the year

Short term emplovee benefits

Shart term benefits comprise of emploves costs such ac salaries, bonus, gx-gratiz, shori-term compensated shsences
are accrued in the year in which the associated sérvices are rendered by employaes of the Company.

13. Revenue recoznition

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks:and rewsrds of ownzarship have been transferred to the buyer, the
assogiated costs can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing management involvement, snd the amount of

revenue can be measured reliahly,
Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable. Amount disclased in revenue are net of

sates return, trade allowances, rebates, 5T and VAT s

Revenyg from sale of energy

Revenue from sale of energy is based on Foawer Purchase Agreement with SAIL. Customer are hilled an a periodic
and regular basis:

Revenue from job work
Revenue from job work towards power genérated and supplied for Coal supplied by SAIL/BSL is based an cost plus

centract with SAIL fBSL.

Inceme from financial assets

[ncome from financial assets is recogniged based on the internal rate of return to provide a constant periodic rate0f 01 5 S,
return on the net investment cutstanding e¥er the period of the contract or a5 per the terms of the contract SN e t‘




Inierest income

Interest income is recognized, when mo significant uncertainty as to measure or collectability exists, on time
preportion basis taking into account the amount cutstanding and applicable interest rate, using the effective interast
rate method [ETR) based on matertalioy.

e

Other Income

scrap is accounted for as and when sald.

Income from Fingnge {ease

Revenue arises from the supply of power 2nd stream a5 per power and stream purchase agresment entered into with
SAIL. Itis measured at value of consideration racetved or recelvable, excluding electricity duty. Giross consideration
received or receivable is apportioned into lease receivable and other actual east reimbursshle. Lerse receivable 15
further apportioned into interest component and principal component based on the internzl rate of return to provide
a constant perfodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding over the period of the contract or as per the
terms of the contract. Intersst component has been transferred to statement of profit and loss and principal
companent is transferred 1o net investment in lease {deduction from net investment in lease].

Claims for liquidated damages are accounted for as and when these are considered recoverable by the Company.
These are adjusted to the capital cost or recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, as the case may be.

Suppliers” and Contractors’ claime for price edcalation are’accounted for to the extent such claims are accepted by
the Company.

15, Leases
The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 Leases from 1% April, 2019, At the inception of a contract, the Company
assesses whethera contract is. or cohtains o lease based on whether the contract conveys the right to control the use

of an idettified asset for a period of time in exchange lor consideration.

Company as a lesses

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease lability at the lease commencement date The right-ofuse
asset 15 tnitially measured at cost. which comprises the inidal: amount of the Jease hzbility adjusted forany lease
payments mads =t or before the commencement date, plus any Inftial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs
to diemantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlylng ssset or the site on which itis located, less
any lease incentives received

The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and
equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periadically reduced by impairment losses. if any, and adjusted for
certain re-measurements of the lease Hability.

The lease liability is inftially measired st the present value of the leage payments that are net pald at the
commencement date, discounted based on the implicit rate of return or if that rate cannot be readily determined, the

Company's incremental borrowing rate:

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is re measured when thereisa
change in future lease payments arising from 8 change in-an index or rate, if there is a change in the Company's
estimate of the amount expected to be payzble under a3 residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its
assessment of whether it will exercige a pirchase, extension or termination option

When the lease liability is re measured., lmﬁim adjustment is made to-the carrying amount of the right-al-
use asset. or Is recorded in profit or mmm amount of the right-of-use ssset has been reduced togero.
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Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to rupm_'ﬂght-af-use assets and leaze liabilities for short-term leases of machinery
that have a fease term of 12 monthsor less and leases of low-value assets, including Information Technology [I1T)
equipment. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on  straight-
line basis over the lease term.

Company asa lessor

Eingpge leases

Leases which elfectively transfer to the lesses subsiantially 21l the risks and rewards incidental to ewnership of the
leased |tem are classified and accounted for as (Tnance lease. Leage rentsl receipte 2re apportionsd between the
finance income and capizal repayment based on the Implict rate of return. Contingent rents are recognised as
revenue in the period in which they are earned.

Operuling feases

Leases in which the Company does nat transfer substantialiy all the risks and rewards of ownership of zn asset are
classified as operating leases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature.
Rental income is recognized on straight-line basis over the lease term except where scheduled increase in rent

compensates the Company with expected inflationary costs.

16. Investment properties

investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and /or for capital appreciation. Investment properties are
measured initially at cost including transaction costs. Subseguent to initial recognition, investment properties are
stated at cast less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Any gain or loss on disposal of investment
property is determined as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the property and
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

A Provision is recognised when the Company has present obligation as 3 result of = past event and it is probable that
an putflow of resources will be reqguired to settle the obligation in respect of which 2 relinble estimate can be made.
Provisions are disceunted to their present value where the dme value of money 1= material.

When zome or all of the econumic benelits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from 2 thisd
party, the receivable is recognised as a separats asset U it i5 virtually certain that reimborsement will be recefved
and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Contingent labllity is a possible obligation erising from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed
anly by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the contral of the
Company o1 a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised beécause it Is not posaible that an
autfiow of resources embodylng economic bensfit will be required to settle the obligations or reliable estimate nfthe
amount of the obligations cannot be made The Company discloses the existence of contiigent liabilities in Other
Motes to Financial Stetements.

In cases where the possible ocutflow of sconomic resources zs a resul: of present obligations 15 considered
improbable or remote, no Provision is recognised or disclasure s made.

Contingent Assets

Contingent assets usually arlse from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise w the possibifity of an
inflow of economlc benefis, Emﬁnmmmmt recognised theugh are disclosed, where an inflow of economic
benefits is probahle
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18. Income taxes
Tax expense recogniszed in EIermEntﬁHmﬁt and Loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax except to

the extent that the tax relates to thedteny that are recognised directly in Other Comprehensive Income (OC1] or in
equity in which case the related tax is récognised either directly in OC! ar equity accordingly.

Current income tax 15 measured 2 the amount expacted to be paid to the tay authorities in accordance with the
Indian Income-tax Act. The Company offsets current tax sssets and current tax liabilities when the legally
enforcezble right to effset exists and they are intended to be settled net or reslised simultaneoushy,

Deferred income taxes are calculatsd using the llability method, Deferred tax lizbilities are penerslly recognized in
full forall able temporary differences. Deferrec tox assets are recogrised to the extent that it is probable that the
underlying tay loss, unused tax credits [MAT Credit entitlement) or deductible temparary difference will be utilised
against future taxable Income Unrecognised deferted tax essets are re-assessed ai each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that It has became probahle that future taxable profits will 2llew the deferred tax asset to be

recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expectad to apply in the vear when the asset
is realised or the lability is sertled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been snacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

The Company offsets deferred income tax assets and lizbilities when the legally enforceahle right to offset current
tax assets and liabilities exists and they are intendad to be settled or realised simultaneously.

19. Lash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

20. Eguity and Reserves

Share Capital represents the nominal value of shares that have heen Issued. Share premium includes any premiums
received on issue of Shars Capltal.

Components af other equity include the following:

« Re-measurement of defined benefit liability comprises the actuarial pain or loss from changes in demographic and
fiancial assumptions and return on plan assets.

» Other transactions recorded directly in Other Comprehensive Income.

« Retained earnings include all current and prior period retained profits,

21. Fipancial instruments
Recognition, Initial measorement and ﬂ:—r&@:ﬂlvgnftiun

Financial assets and financial Habilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument and are measured at falr value on Initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue offinancial assets and financial liabilities, except for those which are classified
at Fair Value through Profit & Loss (FWTPL) atinception, 2re adjus:ed with the fair value on Initlal recognition.
Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights'to the cash fiows from the financial asset expires, or
has been transferred, and the Eumpﬁghibﬁ-ﬁhﬁmﬂ all substantial rzks and rewards of ownership. A financial
liability {or a part of financial Hability) Mlh!'lﬂj#haﬂ when the obligation specified in the contract 15 extinguished
ordischarged or cancelled or expires.

Page - 74

|




Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following citegories upon mitial

recagnition:

» amortised cost

s financial assets at fair value th I'i:lrﬂt or loss (FVTEL)

» financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive incomes [FVOCT)

Amorfised cost

A financlal zsset 15 measvred 2f amortised cost using effective intarest rates if boath of the following condinons are
met:
a) The financial asset is held within:-a business model whase objective iz to hold fnancial assets in order to collect

contractual cash fAows; and
b} The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash Aows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount sutstanding,

The Company's cash and cach equivalents, trade and most other receivables fzll into this categery of financial
Instruments,

Financial assets at FVTOC]
FVTOC! financial assets are either debt instruments that are managed under hold to collect and sell business model
or are non-trading equity instruments that are irrevocable desiznated to this catagory.

FYTOCI financial assets are measured at fair value: Gaings and losses zre recognized in other comprehensive income,
except for interest and dividend income; impairment losses and forelgn exchange differences on monetary assets,
which are recognized in Statement of Profit andLoss.

Financial nsset= at FVTPL

Financial assets at FYTPL include financial assets that either do not meet the criteria for smertised cost classification
or that are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain conditions and are designated at FVTPL upon
initial recognition. All derivative financial fnetritments also fall into thiz cetegory. Assets in this category are
mezsured at fair value with gains or Josses recognised m Statement of Profit andLoss. The fair values of financial
asséls In this category are determined by reference to active market transactions or using 2 valuation technigue
where no active market exists:

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial Yiabilities

Financial lizbilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the sffective interest method, except for
financial Habilities held for trading or designated at FVTPL, that are carried subsequently at'fair value with gaing or
losses recognized in Statement of Profitand Loss, All derivative financlal instrumentsare accounted for st FUTPL

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition
of impairment |oss Tor Tinanclal assets measured at amontised cost or 2t fair value through other comprehensive income.

ECL is the differente between all contractual cash' m that are due to the Company in sccordence with the contract and el
the cash flows that the Company expects Mfﬁ'ﬂ-*ﬁt]‘ﬁﬂs allowince for rade receivables is measured using the
simmplified impairment approach mamw.ﬂﬁﬂm losses from initlal recognition.For eecognition of impairment
loss on other financial assets. the Cﬂmmﬁmﬁiﬂ Mur there has been & significant increase in the oredit risk since
initial recognition.
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Trage receivobles
Trade recelvables are recognised Initially at falr value based on amounts exchanged and subseguently at amortised
cost less any fmpairment us per T‘nﬂﬁﬂm

Other financial pssers

For recognition of impairment loss o other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines whether
there has been a significant mcreanln.the eredit risk since initial recognition,

22 Recognition of deferred tax agsets
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized Is based on an assessment of the probability of the
Company’s future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized In sddition, significant
ludgement is required in assessing the Ympact of'any legal or-ecanomic lirmits.

23 Dividends
Dividends payable to a company shareholders are recognised as changes In equity In the period in which they are
approved by the shareholders meeting and the Board of Directors respectively

24 Material prior period errors

Material prior period errars are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the prior periods
presented in which the error occurred, If the error occurred before the eariiest prior period presented, the opening
balances of assets, liabllities & equity for the earliest prior period presented, are restated,

25 Cash Flow Statement
The cash flow statement has been prepared under the mdir:ct method as set out in Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7

Statement of Cash Flows,

26 Current and Noo-current classification

The Company presents assets and lizbilities in the balance sheet based on current fnan-current clessificatlon,

Expected to be realized or Intended to be sold or consumed in nermal operating cvele;

«Held primarily lor the purpose of trading;

+Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

«Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabillcy for at least twelve
monthe after the reporting period,

All other assetsare classified as non-current.

«|tis expected to be settled in normal operating cvcle:

+ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

+It |5 due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period: or :

»There {s no unconditional right to defer settlement of the lability for ai least tweive months after the reparting
perind.

All other liabilities are classifled a5 non=current

Deferred tax assets{liabilities sre classified as non-current,

27 Estimztes and pnderiving assumptions

Estimates and assumptions that ﬂﬁﬂlﬁﬂﬁtﬂ?ﬁfnﬂ on recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses are as detalled below. Actual results may be substantially different.

27,1 Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment
The Company reviews its gstimate of Wﬁbﬂf depreciable/ amortisable assets at each reporting date, based
on the expected utility of the assete. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical 2nd economic ohsoleseence

that may change the utility of cerain plant and equipment.
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27.2

275

27.6

Inventories

The Company estimates the cost of inventories taking into account the most reliable evidence. such a5 cost of
materials and overfieads considersd attributable 1o the production of such inventories including actual cost of
production, ete. Management also estimates the net realisable valuss of inventorles, teking into account the most
refliable evidence available at each feporting date. The future realisation of these inventories may be affecced by
future technalogy or other marketsdiives changes thal ma y reduce future selling prices

Defined Benefit Obligation (DEO)

Employee benefit oblipations are measured on the basls of actuarial assumptions which include mortality and
withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future developments in discount rates, medienl cost trends,
anticipation of future salary Increases and the infiation rate. The Company considers that the assumptions ugad to
measure its obligations are appropriste. However. any changes in these sssumptions may have a material impact on

the resulting calculations.

Fair value measurements

The Company applies valuation technlques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where active market
guotes are not available) and non-financial assets. This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent
with the market participants to price the Instrument. The Campany’s assumptions are based on observable dats as
far a5 possible, otherwise an the best information available. Estimated fair values may vary from the actual prices

- that would be achieved in an arm’s length transaction a1 the reparting date.

Provisions and Contingencies -

The assessments undertaken in recoghising provisions and contingencies have been made in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards [Ind AS) 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’. The evalustion of the
likelihood of the contingent events is applied bes: judgement by management regarding the probability of exposure

to potential loss,

Leasesnot In legal form of lease

The Company enters into leasing arrangements for various assers. The classification of the leasing arrangement as a
finance lease or operating lease (= hesed on an assessment of several factors, Including, but not limited to, transfer of
substantially 21l the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the leased dsset transfar of ownership of leazed
asget at end of leaze term, propartion of lease term to the asset's econemic life, proportion of present valug of
minifmun: lease payments to fair value of leased asset and extent of specialized nature of the leased 2sset.
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B. Balance Sheet 5chedule;

28 Capital work in progress (T in Lakh)
Particulars : March 31,2022 March 31,2021

CAFITAL WORR IN PROGRESS 9TH BLA
CAPITAL WORK [N PROGRESS IX250% 3 :
CAPITAL WORK [N PROGRESS -OTHERS 29.72 206.26
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS -SOLAR POWER : :

29 206.26

TOTAL EEI 206.26

*Capital WIP value for 2X250 project is 1909.76 lakhs, against which provision of Rs 1902.76 lakhs is created. Value
shown above in 2X250 project is after netting of its provision

"-l- ,_|
T | a3

29 Loans i< in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Loan Recelvables considered good - Secured; Securad 133.47 178.51
Loan Receivables considered good - LUinsecured Unsecured 0.79 1.46
Loan Recelvables which have significant increaze
in Credit Risk
Loan Receivables - credit impaired
TOTAL . 134.26 179.97
Emplovee loans are secured against house property and Vehicles.
Loans given to employees are measured at amortised cost. The deferred prepaid expenditure represents the
difference between amortised value of the loan and the actual loan amount The same will be amortised on a
straight line basis over the remaining period of the loan,
30 Lease Receivable (< in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Non- Current Investment in Lease
MNon-current Lease Receivalbles 49.280.89 50,936.73
LInearned Finance Income (1264.88) 47 81601 (1,928.97) 49.007. ?E.
47 816,01 49.007.76
Curre Y 1 pase
Current Lease Receivables 2,524.45 ,‘_E-.? 75
252445 T.75
TOTAL 5034046 5127551

Keeping In view the provisions of Ind AS:116 on 'Leases’ w.rt determining whether an arrangement contains a
Lease, the company has ascertained that the PPA entered with the beneficiary falls under the definition of finance
lease. Accordingly, the written down value of the specified assets has been derecognized from PPE and accounted as
Finance Lease Recsivabie (FLR). Recovery of capacity charges towards depreciation, Interest on loan & return on
equity & Incentive(pre-tax) components from the beneficiary are adjusted against FLR, The Interest component of
the FLR in respect of the above three elements are recognised as 'Interest Income on Assets under finance lease’
under Note-47-"Revenue from operations’,

31 Other Financial Assets (T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Balances with banks on Deposits accounts
[Maturity more than one years)

289.93 169.93

TOTAL 289.93 169.83

(3
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32 Other Non Current Assets (% in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Prepaid Expenses 73.04 67.42
Financial Assets -
73.04 6742
TOTAL 73.04 6742
33 INVENTORIES (X in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Raw Materials:
Coal 3.297.76 6 16687
Coal In Transit 36686 265.34
Furnace (il 1,738.36 &7 1.68
Furnpace Oil In Transit -
5.402.98 7.103.89
Stores & Spares :
Stores & spares (Imported) B26.4] GR0.S4
Stores & Spares 1,880.18 187798
Stores & spares -Transit 143,16 94,63
Stock at site 93.05 37.61
2.942.80 269116
TOTAL B,345.78 9,7495.05
Inventory ltems have been valued as per accounting policy No 9 given at "Significant Accounting Policies”
The carrying amount of inventories pledged os security for Warking Capital Loans
34 Trade Receivables (% in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
i. Undisputed Trade Receivables considerad good 12.603.31 13.346.63
ii. Undisputed Trade Receivables considered doubtiul - -
fil. Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - -
iv. Disputed Trade Feceivables considerad doubtfit]
v. Digputed Trade Receivables -which have significant - =
increase incredit risk
vi. Disputed Trade Receivables —credit impzired : '
TOTAL 12,603.31 13,346.63
35 Cash and Cash Equivalent: (T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALERTS:
Balances with banks:
On Current Accounts 95.01 3,950.67
On Deposit Accounts :
(Maturity less than 3 months) 55.01 3.950.67
Cash on hand (IMPREST ACCOUNT) 042 0.39
TOTAL 95.43 3,851.06
36 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN ABOVE; (€ in Lakh)
Particulars = March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Balances with banks on Deposits accounts 19,266.08 15,863.01
(Maturity more than 3 months but less than one
vear|
TOTAL 19,266.08 15,963.01

Balances with banks held oc morgin money deposits against guarantees
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37 Loans (T in Lakh)

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Loan Receivables considered good - Secyred; Secured 2858 3h24

Loan Receivables considered good - Unsecured Unsecured 20.48 10.41

Lozn Raceivzbles which have significant increase

in Credit Risk

Loan Recefvebles - credit impaired

TOTAL 49.06 46.65

3

*Employee loans are secured against house property and Vehicles
* Loans given to employees are measured al amortised cost. The deferred prepsid expenditure represents the
difference between amortised value ofthe loan and the actual loan amount. The same will be amortised on a

straight line basis over the remalning period of the loan.

Other Assels (% in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
interest Accrued but not due on Fixed Deposit 14552 126,29
Financial Assets 1.76 080
Prepaid Expenses 402.12 401.63
Advance to contractors " -
Advances to suppliers 4.317.90 182793
4 867.30 2,356.65
TOTAL 4.867.30 2,356.65
Other Current Assets (T in Lakh)
Particulars . March31,2022 March 31,2021
Security Deposits-Unsecored 36.55 36.55
Balances with Govt. Authaorities
Advance [ncome Tax 664546 559741
TDS on interest on Investment 1,038.97 782.00
Vat/GST credit recelvable 644.10 a81.22
Advance Sales Tax /GST 10,18 434
827526 710152
TOTAL 8,37526 7.101.582
SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Nomber of Number of
shares = in Lacs shares TinbLacs
Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1200000000 12000000 1200000000  1.20,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares.of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 24.80,50,000 24 80500 24.B0,50,000 24,B805.00
Total 24 B0,50,000 24.805.00 24 80,50,000 24 805,00

16,80,50,000 equity shares of T10 each were allotted
as fully paid vp for consideration other than cash
Reconciliztion of Number of equity shares
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Farticulars

March 31,2022

March 31,2021

At the beginning of the vear

2458050000

Numberafshares ¥ i0 Lacs

25805.00 24.80,50,000

Mumber of shares ® I Lacs

24 805,00

At the end of the year 24,80,50,000 24,805.00 248050000 24 805.00

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares of the company
Name of shareholder March 31,2022 March 31,2021

% holding in
that class of

% holding n

that ¢lasz of :
shares chares

Number of Number of

chares shares
Steel Autherity of Indiz Limited 12,40,25.008 50% 1240.25,000 5004
Damodar Valley Corporation 12.40,25.000 5090 12.4D.25.000 50%
Total 24,80,50,000 100%  24,80,50.000 1008
41.a Long-term borrowings { in Lakh)

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Long Term Lean From Bank 294 .46
TOTAL - 294.46
41.h Other non current financial liabilities (% in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
TRADE PAYABLES:
Security Depaosits 450,21 436.53
Gratuity & Provident fund of deceased employees 3080 30.90
Contractors Account -ES| 137 1.37
Payabie to contractors 11.97 11.97
TOTAL 494.55 480.77
42 PROVISIONS (T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Provisions foremployese benefls 4,077.086 4,162.09
Provisions for others 49581 445.05
TOTAL 4.572.87 4,608.14
43 SHORT -TERM BORROWINGS (T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Secured
Loans repayable on demand from banks
Cash Creditwith Canara 1,165.10 144856
(Secured against hyvpothecation of Stocks and book debt=. )
Cash Credit with SBl
(Secured agzinst hypothecation of Stocks and book debts. ) 52580 2,182 51
Other Short Term borrowings from bank -
{Secured agalnst hypothecation of Stocks and book debts.)
TOTAL 1,690.90 5.631.07

There has been no default in repayment of any of the loans or Interest thereon a<at the end of the year /period.
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44 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Payable to contractors & suppliers
A) Total outstanding dues of micra enterprises and small enterprives 788.17 S21.62
B1Tow! outstanding dues of creditors other than above 125813 1.684.95
Security Deposit 35,19 256.87
Pavable to others 17641 140,72
Accrued Salary 428.13 2,550.48
TOTAL 2,689.03 5,154.64
OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES {T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - D.89
Statutory deduction including withholding Tax 72047 1,230.43
Other Lisbilitdes T22.17 419.08
TOTAL 1442.64 1,650.40
PROVISIONS (¥ in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Provisions for Employee Benefits
LTSA &RG 0.22 0.15
Gratuity 27.58 61.89
Leave Salary 21.38 36.70
PRME 3403 33.19
Settlement cost 0.14 0.52
£84.25 132.45
Provision for Income tax 406035 189288
Provision lor athers 167.94 162.03
422829 2.055.01
TOTAL 4,312.54 2,187.46
Page - 82 .
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E. Stamment of Profit & Lose Schedule

47

a5

49

Revenue from Operation (T in Lakh)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Energy sales (including electriciyduty) =S HE7B0 AL 66251
le=s: Electricity Duty §.079.37 71,75%R.43 444,08 69,11643
Interest on lease Rental 344301 350012
75,201 44 72.616.55

TOTAL

Keeping In viaw the provisions of Tnd AS~116 on 'Lerses worl determintng whether an arrangement containg a lease, the
compeny hes ascertained that the PPA entered Into with SAIL/BSL fz1ls under the defipition of finauce |ease. Accordingly, the
written down value of the specifipd @ssets has been derecognized from PPE and accounted as Finance Lease Receivable (FLR)
Recovery of capacity charges towsids deprecation, [nterest onloan & return on equity & Incentive{pre-tax] components from the
benaficiary are adjusted agningt FLR The interest component of the FLR in respect af the sbove three elements |s recognised as

intzrest |ncome on Agsets under nanee leaze’

Other Income I in Lakh)
Particulars 2021-22 202021
Interest from empioyees 26.79 2152
Interest oh Normative working capital 154627 1.81634
Misc Incoms 085 T748
Interest from Banks & Others 77952 TI0T0
2356.43 258604
TOTAL 235642 2586.04
Cost of material consumed (T in Lakh)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Coal 4899920 4736012
Furnace Ol 148213 B4T .40
5048833 48207 72
TOTAL S0£HE 23 $8207.72
Employvee Benefit Expenses {% in Lakh)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Salaries & wages 258096 4, 794,16
Contribution to provident and other funds TORLT 443,80
Staff Welfare Expenses 25633 717,67
638247 5955.43
TOTAL 625247 5956.563
Finance Cost (¥ In Lakh)
Particulars 20G21-22 2020-21
On short Term Working Capital Loan L83 12515
On Short Term Loan 360 .
On warking Capital Loan-CC A/C 185,35 183,95
Other finance Expenses 11.68
TOTAL 260.25 309.10
Generation/Administration & other expenses (T in Lakh)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Generation Expenses
Repair & Maintenanss $591.63 439408
Stores & Spares Consumption 224919 23620
Water chargas 136052 229805
Ash Fond charges 22670 9555.84 18437 F29846
Adminlstrative Expenses 56250 65124
Dther Expenses
Insurance : 383.21 35650
Corporare socisl responsibility 187.45 T8
Rates & Taxes 354 58.04
Provision for stock non-moving 4976 BLI:
Miscellaneous Expenses : 358.02 99238 35957 1033.35
TOTAL 11114.72 10983.06
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54. Disclosure as per Ind A5 2" Inventories’'

(a) Amount of inventories consumed and recognized as expense during the year is as under:

T in Lakhs
For the year ended | For the vear ended 31
Particulars 31 March 2022 March 2021
Coal 48,999.20 47,360.12
Furnace Oil 1,489.13 847.60
Others [Stores] 2,249.19 2,362.01
(b) Carrying amount of inventories pledged as security for borrowings as at
% in Lakhs
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Coal 3.664.62 5,432,21
Furnace 0 1,738.36 671.68
Others [Stores) 2,942.80 | 2,691.16

It~
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53, Disclosure as per Indian Accounting Standard - 12 on 'Income taxes’

T in Lakhs
FOR THE PERIDD ENDED 31.03.2022  31.03.2021
(A} Incame Tax Expense
i} Ineome mx recognised o statement of profit and Joss
Current ia%x ¢xpense
Currantyvear 1.880.00 | 892,90
Adjizstmant for prior perinds [ Written Hack) Created 28737 {213.30)
2,167.37 1,679.62

Deferred tax expense
Originafion and reversal of temporary differences (66111 (10.15)
MAT Cradit Entitlement

{6611} (10.15)

T'otal Income tax recognised in statement of profit and loss 2,191.26 1,669.54
i) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income ¥ in Lakhs
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.22 ' 31.03.2021
- c .
Balsiciis Tax expense! | Metof Refore tax T:n.c expense/ | o oThak |
{benelit) tnx {Denedit)
i | ,
- Mt aciuonal zmnsdlosses) on defined banedit {26.18) (639 (1959 (1 (E03) (0 0F )
plans
- Net gaing losses) on fair value of equity - - - - - -
instruments messured through oter
commrelEnsive Income |
{26.18) (6.539) (19.50) (0.11) {0.03) { .08}
(¥} Reconciliation of tax expense and the aceounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic ax
¥ in Lakhs
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2023 31.03.202)
Profit before tax 941340 9.710.52
Tax using the Company’s domestic mx rate of 25.168% (31 March 2021- 25.168%) 1.369.14 2,443 .94
Tax effect of:
Non-deductible tax expenses {489.18) {550.95)
Others 28737 (213.30)
Prior Period
Deferred Tax {Asset YL iabilit (0611 {10.15)

MAT Credit Entitlement o

2. 101.26 1.669.54
Abthe ¢ffective income tnx rate of 22,32%: (31 March 20212 17.19%) 2232 17.19

=
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56 Disclosure as per IND AS 116 an "Leases”

i

1L

Changes in Accounting Policy

Effzctive April 1. 2019, the Company adapbed ind AS 114 "Leases” applied to all lease
Leases previously classified as finance leases:

Leases praviously accounted for as opérating leases

Leases as lessee

The Company's leasing arrangements in respect of Land at Bokaro Steel Plants with SAIL with lease period of 33
Vears.These leasing arrangements are ususlly renewable on mutually agreed rerms but are not non-cancellable. Thesa
leases are capitalised at the present valile of total minimum lease payments to be paid over lease term or further
renewal period, if fair vaiue is more than cost aiready capitaliied . Future lzase rentals are recognised as "Finance |gase
obligation” at their present values. The leasehold land is amortised considering the significant accounting policies of the
Comgany.

Leases as lessor

Raconciliation between the total gross investment in the lease at the balance sheet

date, and the present value of minimum lease payments receivable at the balance

sheet date.

¥ in Lakhs

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Gross investment in lease 4887558 49 346.54

less; Unearmed Finance lncome (1.464.88) (1.928.97)

Prasent value of minimum laase payment receivable 50.340.46 51,275,51

% in Lakhs
aross present value of minimum

Particulars . investmentin | lease payments recalvable
1 lease (PV) i in Lakn)

i) notlater than one year 252445 2524 45

ti) later than one year and not later than five year 9775.12 10068.09

11} later than five vears; 36576.01 3774792

*The weighted average of discount rate applied to lease receivable asat April 1, 2022 is 6.49%.

T in Lakhs

Unearped finance income: 146+4.88
The unguaranteed residual values accruing to the benefit of the lessor: HA
The accumutated provision for uncollectible mintmum lease payments raceivable; NIL
Contingent rents recognised in the statament of profit and loss for the period: NIL

Brief description of the arrangement:
SAIL has assigned its entire business as a going concern pertaining to the captive power plant of 302 MW Capacity with

steam gensration 1880 T/hr to BPSCL on 18/09/2001. The company has entered into a power purchase agreement
with SAIL on 18.09.2001 further amended & extendad time to time. According to the agreement entire production of the
BPSCL(Le. power and sieam) will be procured by the SAIL. As this agreement comes under the preview of Appendix C of
IND AS 17 and now IND AS 115, abave mentionsd disclosures are provided with.

Tenure of PPA -This power & steam purchase agresment beoween SAIL & BPSCL shall be deemed to come into force
w.ef date of signing of amanded agreement and shall remain oparative up o completion of fifteen years from this date
provided that this Agreemens as amended, may be-mutually oxtended, renewed or replaced by another Agreement on
such rerms and conditions and for such farther period as the parties may mutuaily agree. [n case, SAIL continues to get
power even after expiry of this Agreement as amenged, without further renewal or formal extension thereof, then all
the provisions of this amended Agreement shail canfimie to operate till this amended Agreement is formally renewed,
extended or replaced,

Estimated) A invihved |
Bazed on the Effective duration of the prrw& I:M'I*purnh.EISE agreement between SAIL & BPSCL, this Agreement has
been assumed ta be in force till the later ofthe Euntract completion date or the assets being reduced to their residual

value. Accordingly it 15 assumed that leasells enforced till March 2036, = :

e S
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(i} Defined Contribytion Plans:

4_Prmddant Fung

Tha Compony pars flzsd cantribltion o grovident luad St pre-detarmingd rate, foc i own mployess o 2 separace trust-namely Soard of Trusiee for
Bokary Fteal Emplnyess Prevident Fund, which imveasts che funds in permited securities. Contribution to family pension scheme i5 paid io:ihe appropriate
authoritizs, The cantribution-of §524.31 lakks mads mmﬁrm: yaar 2025-22 {F020-21 - % 307 66 [akhs] 5 cherged to rhe atatement of Profit and

Loss:

& Pensian |
As par the Department of Public Enterprisss [DPFE]'s Culdefiee the Company it required to contribate 30% of salary (Basic Pay = Dearness Allowance} in

respect of suncutive amplovess 3x suporannuation behefits which may include Contributery Provident Fund (CPF). Gratulty, Pension and Post-
Superenpuation Berefits Ta comply with the DPE's (udslings relating ta contribution to Superannuation Banafles within overall limit of 30% of salary of
grecutive employees . che provision for pension benafic has been-mede @ 3% el Lo |anuary 2007, Further, as per agresment dated 1st July, 2014
becween the Management and the |nions of non-executive emplivess, pension benefit for non-executives has been provided @ 604 of salary (Basic Pay =
Dearness Allowanee) waef 15t ]anuery, 2012,

(I} SEFMED BENERT SCHEMES
L1 General Desiripton of Deflned Beneflt Schemas:
Gratmiy
Payable on separaticn @15 dayz pay for each completed paar of sarvice upto 30 yrs & bepond that @ 30 days for sach complatad year of service o
aligixls employnes whe rendsr- continunos service of & yéars of more Maximum amooent of c2lling for sxscytive i3 €24 lakhs & lor non-executives oo

celling, hus boen congidarmd for actuarial valuation

Leave Encashment :
Payeble on superannuation to aligible émployess wha hive scdsmulated carned sad half poy l2ave, subject o manimyny m of 300 days-com i for

oarnad Ierve and h:l'f Fay lesve Encashinent of acoametlabed sdred h.\l o ls also allaweed upae 30 L‘.-;I':. 5 ofAce 153 Bnsncial Fear.

Mest Betirement Madieal Seneiirs-
Availoizle 1a rétired empleyeasat company's haspitals and for under the health | msgrance palicy

Fost Recrmment Seitlement Benefits :
Fayaale to retiring employees for setiementar their home town

Long term service Award :
Payable inkind on fendering minimum 25 years of serviee and also o supsranmuation

§i March 3023
£ & Laking
A Profit & Loas [PAL) Gratuity Laave Saary FRME settlzmemt Cast  LTSA&RG
L Clrrent f&rdes soai S055 12981 304 073 {138
1 Past térace cost - plan amendmants 000 S00 000 .00 0.00
1 Curtsiimant cost | [cradit] ﬂ__l_.'ﬂ 00 (e 0.060 .00
4 Setttament oot/ {oredit) .00 (WEF| (.60 0.0o 040
& Seruleecost SR 11982 L4 .73 038
£ Metinmraston et defined benerit febiity / (assat) 2113 7155 I ED [ E= 033
Imrsdrala sacoaniton of (gala| Mosses - othae long N N
F farm ampleyes Sepafit plang g 13758 0@ ) 0.00 .37
8. Cost recognised in PRL 18535 35503 2293 138 .34
3 Other Comprehaachia (Acomea | K | GFELuity Lzawe Selary PRME Zettlament Coat LT3A & 5z
I Afheans| |ganlling dus o O3 sspanegms =247 1523 #5855 2 3E 3,20
d Ieryaptal iganions due o B0 dasumplion chorgs AF 854 5527 0 G s J i
1 Aetuaris] [geinhiios grising duting sérfod =0 L 137,50 i) 196 137
& Amtorn on phan ety [§raate)fles: than decount rate oo 0.00 ho0 7.00 0,60
3 Aftuarial [zznsy Inss2g rmcognted n OO ST ang 35.60 158 .00
B AdjLatmest for Limit on net siest : o 0 Dog 020 a.00
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=gar

o Deline Bansfit Cost ALty Leaywz Salary PEAE Gertigmant Cost LTEAA RG
i ArvicECast 054 129 A3 ins (73 033
z et Imzreston st dafined parsl Shilikyfisset:) Ed.01 TL5% 159 055 033
. Euarlyl | fioases revogrisad in S0 “7.87 oo 2580 126 1 08
i e st igsing)/kzsses-athar lon; g
" imsadizte redogrrsien of igsing i isdies-athar long oga T . oo Gas
= amngleyes hanefs plan
5  Dafined fimnafic Cogf - Har3e 33903 4253 124 PETY
C Asgurmiptian a8t 1 Sonl 2FH Gratuity Laave Salary ERpag LSettiement Cost LTS8 l'lE_‘_
1 Clscount Ra 2.9 508 6.a0% SN0 B0
1 Aae2 af Talary crease m-mdmﬂ £ TR wilin g2 sadsane 500w 3.50% 3. 56%
SO0 By IR VA ER O AR eeary IRD v2aTE
siwting 1017 starsing 2017
[isriezarg of Dyfined fgoefic Copt for the yagrending 31t Masch 2021
Locdl CirmEncy-14
T an Lakng
A Brofit & Less (PRL Gramiry L=ave Salary FRME Setripment Dot LT5a & 40
L CorEEnd sEfvicE Cost Ba4i 13008 133 032 033
b Fastiadvicadost - A dfendments .00 00 (] f1.60 fi o0
3 Custsilment cogty feradin 000 a-og D.G0 (k! 000
& Samementcost {oedin 5L 1] 1.0S Q.60 .00 .03
5. - S&Yicetost 5495 130008 1,53 0,82 Pl
B Meristarsst odnetdefined oenafit hatifiy / (sset) 2121 e 10,58 271 033
tqte T iigs B ' ]
1 immediate racagribicn af |gsinsiileaias - othef long e 13654 0.00 A 230
P lesm empleyes hemsf plang
B, Comtrecognizad in PEL {3814 7153 Tial 153 [iETY
: Qther Comgratiensive incoma | GE | Gratuaity Leava S3lary PRI sattlament Cast Lisa & RG
agtasniz! (gEnl o dis trhaies o bl LAY =111.83 19.18 0,23 £114
3 Acruadal jgen)los dug o Unexpocta Erpatisncs 1401 1573 4,18 ), 13 LDE
i Actuaial igEinglens graing cyring parad =18 56 1lg.zd 15.08 034 L35
L Astian an plan sisen {Frestedd/i=zs than fistount 1@ 0na " ool 240 0.00 000
i Actasrallgansl oses reoogrived i OO L£.48 e 15,08 -0 34 [V r]
C Cafing Beasht Comt Gratusty {eave Satary paEME Settlernsnt Cost LTSA 5 RG
- 5 Service Codl 4,91 13009 19% 082 Qs
z hat interest on sat defined benalit liabling| sasatsi 8133 T0.07 B8 a7l 1 & P
b Actusrial igaing| /losses recognised in OCI ~18.66 300 1507 034 000
R
5 Immediate fecognitian of fganilieasas-ather lang sen A35ed 0.00 agg a0
Ierm smpiovas bensht olen
5 | Definad Benefit Cost 12148 7352 37.69 119 050
D Assursation as 3t Iist Masch 2020 Granuity Leave Salary AAME Szttiament Cost  LTSA R ARG
1 Biscount Fata 6B0% 680K 5. 80% 7.50% & B
2 Pxeol Saiary increese 6 0% wivan wdeosd - 0% wih sn additond 5.00H 350% 350
(% mvery lenvear 6 0N every t2n yearn
siarming 2017 starsing 2017
Tagnis I
Haf gstance Skeat fion 25 t
lca| Currancy-1NR:
¥ iy Lakie
L] Oayelgpmiant of Mot Szlance Shast Positon Sratuity Leawe Sglary PEMAE Settlament Lol LA & A
i Dafine Banafit obligstion [DED LT 133480 S32R60 137 (437
P Farvalue of plan asien [FYVA) oo a0 000 00 .20
3 Fundafitaius [surplufdesiae )] ] HF..!? 1,324 80 -AEEn -LL7F3 =i, 3
4, _ Efectof Asssti csiling fi <] o0 0.00 000 Q0
5. Mstdefined benefit ssrmny/ (isbilty) L2988 =1 374 &0 -37882 41,75 4,57
o :‘—'?Ir::'\x{‘\
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S -
| Razorciiztion of Net 3alavce Shaet festion Gratuity Leave Salary FRMB Settiement Coss (ARG
e T e A prent 08824 32552 4055 503
P e Y 5084 12582 b By 473 4333
2 Mt omscagan ez dafined bedsll kSniliy] Fieat B TR -F1.58 Sl ) ES £33
&  Eetuses floaied)@am . TO7 13758 -15.50 -138 037
L Sesirpe cambuion itz la} (il o] (15 1) oo Lells o3
- Seewd sl ceeotly by the Compaoy - 10857 10347 Lo 215 nal
T Megossen oedi) (oo Q.30 (1.0 B0 oo aan
B Ohestites 0,00 G.00 2.00 a0 Do
3. Cost o womason osoafity b= 300 .08 .00 0,00 200
1 Mot defised barafe seesi/ {izbilty) 3t ofid of current padaee. 120757 -1.334.88 -332.50 1375 432
£ Assurrotions 250 3 March 2031 Gratulty Lazys Salary PRAAR Settlament Cost L7TSA & RG
1 Distount g 7am% 7208 *20% 7.20% 720
I Riteof Medvion efation & % 3.50% 3 g
3 Rateolsulery ncressy 6.0 % with an B M with 24
addifonsl 3 i pdoinoaslo W
Eery ien SEErs ey EER yUArE
saming 017 startimg 2007
st 5 i LY. 18 il
Loca! Curranay-iN
o Lk
A Davainpmant of e Balance Snast Position GEpatady Laaye Jalary FENIE Sertiemant Cosr ESAE AL
1 Duiin: banshs cklgitian (DED) +LITEQ] 182 T4 J2R E} 1055 <500
I Eapvidus of plan asiet (FVA) oo e i35 .00 ks
1 Finged sietds urpkin{defcit (8 B =y 7y 102834 37553 155 500
4 cHastiof Iysetscalllng pie 0.go 3.0 g 2.
5 Matdalined benafit saseny (Ilabibity] -1.375.01 L0334 335,57 1056 -5.00
| Raconciliation of fst Balaace Shast-Fodtion Gty Lzave Safary FRME Sarfiement Cost LTEA & G
L Matdefinzd henefc et (lsbiltylareed of pror g 133148 1.046:23 320,47 187 488
1 Hendce oot BLE 130,05 <133 R ¥ -0 38
L. Mgt rteres on net gefined benef (labiary|/ assst 8123 -70.07 -20.68 0T -0.53
4. Arnéunt Azcognizad i OCHAC Ussa| boss/geing 1478 13561 1529 4 oz
5 Empioyer tontribobions cog n.oa 200 000 acae
&, ‘Beaafit paid dirsctly by the Campny 7895 3151 3259 #10 3
7. Acgushons ctaditd [gost i £.00 a.00 RO neo
& Dhvestitores 200 (1] 0.00 .00 000
9. Costof tzrmination benadity .00 0.00 Q00 0.00 Q00
10. et definey bangdit sssatf liabifey] at end of current -1 41601 1,088,724 -3¥5.53 10156 500
C Assumprioes ax at 34 March 2020 Gratuiny Eogvi Salary PRAE jettlement Cost LTSA&AG
L Dustount Aste B30 90 5,90% &30 6.90%
1 RateofMagiclem nfidlion /nflaton 5.0 150% 3.505
I Patealselary increase B0 with an &.0% with an
additlcnal 6.0% additional 50%
BTy e paary muEne bl yE3I
itycting 3037 starting 2017
T3
Crangss in Sensln Obligations 4ng Assets uwer the Tear 2pding 31 0 Maren 20237
Local Currancy-tNR
: T inLakhs
A Change i D2finad Baradt Coligation (DEO) Gratiny Leaul ey PRk sattlement Cost LTSA & RG
1. DSt ewol pror pariog Lasamy 1,085 34 32553 1056 S0
I Cumsnt serdce os ings 11032 104 B 038
£ intaraitcost on the OBD Bl T3S 20,899 0es o+ L
2. Curtailment {eradith! coq 040 0.00 2.0 000 Qoo
3 Taiilement. [cradiy cos '.ﬂ_ﬁ 80 0.0 .00 fop
o Jasisaniss o - plis amendmenis { ol a0 a5a .00 .00
¥ Acquismong (cr2oE) ool "&gl .00 fhiod i F .02
& Acnarlfganiios - 2stenenc ’-ﬁﬁ' 181,93 35 85 1.36 {25
3 Actulris e lden - demagrapiic ssemphions too 8.0 o.00 006 fon
0 Achiaedl g3 ) lon o heapoal dsusEicns ﬂft I ~Jip2s i) 337
11 Bansfopeid duecily by ihe Campey m’n o To i i 4515 -3 18 :I}_ﬂi_‘—:—:
1 Bensfits pud irom plao ity i EE_;_ : .00 .00 060 STRpCT

13.  DECarend of curtent pariod LA ED 338,60 1L.75 ey

i
—

Page - 90 -




] “harge in Fair valus ol Adsety Gratuity Leave SEany PRWE Sartlement Cost LTS8 & RG
3 Earogiue of 555800 8t 20d 0F goiar parod Loz {100 o0 ra i
1 Soqusition ®djusimant o0 oen 0,08 P30 0.co
3 ipt=rac] MEdme On ol2n mesh oof 08¢ .00 0.0 oo
£ Cpioydr cmiributions £.00 @00 200 {00 8.0
% A=ztum ar alan assars preatenilevsEe than diseaunt e .08 15 K 3.0 15 i n.cg
6. Ezraflspaid {00 peo o.a0 0 .00
T FE=rsipeod esssix 3t the eng of curredt perfod o 0,00 n.oo (.00 .00
Thangas |n Mmﬂ-md Assets over the Tear =nding 31 51 March 2021
" logal Curraney-INA
T M Lokl
L Crange in Defined Spnefit Dbigstion (DBO) Gratuity LEanva 3alary PN Zettlermant Cost T34 & AG
L 280 end of pror pencd 1. 394:38 1.045.23 34T 1147 480
11 Qufrantizndcz- ooyt 4.5 13003 183 ouaz 133
I intarsst cost o e DAD BiFi TOO07 058 871 o3
£ Cimallmant [Seditl cosg Cugn o0 00 0.e0 20
S Smerlgmens (credit)y oost (1 7] 0530 (o[ .00 0.0
3. FastsEndcacog - plan smeadmenis v sl 0,00 Qo0 Dobny 1.0
T, Agguitions | cedich et 0.0 [0 0.ao (8 v [w X s o]
8 Agtussiallgsinyfon - eaparianes ]85 SEHE 3 15,18 =23 =0 1l
9. CAgtusrial lgeinlless - semograghin ssaumption: (1 Fici] Cog 0.20 Ea o] vl
10 lctaarial (221001298 - Faancil Bsumptions “1501 15.23 .10 12 .08
1L Sepadi sl directly by e Comteany T3 35 31 5 =159 =513 0.34]
il Gersdilm paid {rom plan gassts 000 200 .o (.00 300
13, DBD arand of current penod LITe0 1.088.24 32552 1056 %00
| Changs in Fair Value of Awsets Grafuny Laayve Saiary FRMB settlament Cost LTEAE Al
1 Fair viluzof miets st end of pror perag Ff1c) oLo0 000 sk v 0.60
3 Acyusiivn sdjustmant 040 - o.0c a0 ol FRLY
3 [Mimnes moome on plan ikt .00 QLog Q.90 0.4 .00
1 Emplevar coblrbulians oo B (VR 0.oo 206
3 Rsturnman pEngse gresten(isg2en Han ducount el PR 00 0,00 aoo oa6g
&  benefispaig 1w 0.00 400 Qg iR
7. Fair\due of amets at the 2nd of current period .00 .00 a.00 0.00 000
IZELE 4 Additional Disciatrs fnfermeston
Losal Corrency-{NA
T inLakhs
A Expectad Senefit paymants foe the vear =nding Graniity Leave Salary BALA Setdemerit Coat LTSA & 56
7 Marcshil 1023 2455 2212 3416 0.14 .23
3. March 31 2034 155 7F o035 3787 143 038
4. arch 3L 2025 | i 9138 0BT LIy [.31
& March 3t X6 167 98 11738 £1.88  BLE oA
B, MWharch 3L 207 Teo March 31,1031 3.4y 5131 13495 9% 0.
T Mamhil, 2008w March 31 3012 E11 50 25723 5509 350 .10
a :;TS:;:ZEM contributons far [he geros anding ot Aniuhae Nt Kapbicabe: Mie At Mot Applicabls - Mot Ageticable
T Weightsd sverage daration of disfinad bomgfit obligation 11 Vs 14 yaars 10 Yeaes 12 yaars 13 ymary
0  Acoriec Bsagfic Obligatan 51 3] Mardh 2023 BEA TE o7 1oF.E4 ] 333
E Siprant snd Mom Lurrwed EalEiy brosk a3 o Tl Baesh [T = i (1] iR
i fararulty =g Tadsry FERSR Settiament CoEt LTaA & ARG
[ Cuirent gl -17 Ay -15 1B -34.93 0.1 L1l
T MenCurrEng ARy | Liabiig) 173034 130347 X 6F 11,61 2
Fotal =L IE7.02 <1324 80 -328 60 -1L75 4.92
e ———
‘,rf'u GiP
4 .":: -:|.l _:—-—--
gas
- || _HI’ = 5
I al =
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ﬁm Wik .l.|:|||ﬂl.'|.
Local-Comanoy-FMR
frErity Lagwe Salary FRME Settdomaent Cost LTE4 & AG
2B0 on bazs sqempltions 26 ar 3] March 2012 T 137480 IR EL 11,75 =7
Thzze Burmaon: are summanised in A fendh € al the recart -
& Dizcount rata ErEulny Lepue Salary Fakie Sartlement Cost LTS & RE
Giscount-Rate a8 40 31 march 1022 FIA0% 7. 30% 7.30% TN T.20%
I Effzct an DEO due to L8 niragss in Ducndal Aaes 13034 <163 38 -30 53 1.3 052
Faecentope iImpost 18.00% -12:30% S 200 -SE 30N -10.60%
3 Effwci on D80 due to 1% deoaaas in Dijcount fate 15694 19731 i30S 1 053
Aeroemgpe imooet 1100% 14.96% 10.50% 12. 30K 131 &0%
i Salery csmalation fate GEratumy Leavg Ralary BERAR Lettiement Cost LToA & G
Discaum fate aa'zt 31 marck 2427 7 with a0 sdditiongl &.0% eveny tan yagrs S0% 350 150%
stértlg =17
1.  Enfecr an 150 dus o 18 increase in Saley Escalatim = 4353 195 &0 1833 14E 383
Perdtmione ImoeT 340 14 B L0 12.50% L1BOSN
2. Effsst on D90 dusto % deorasge in latery Sxcalatian F (=691} | LES. 5T 131.15] & B 10541
Peroenitage ivpagt -3 50 13.500% 5 30% -10.50% 1100%

fatind piad o sdnatfivn onoiisie The rerinviy =i abovey Jeteemins Snpr el irpgcr-oo 2 Plan's #nd o pear Defined Sgngit Dbligadon. ia sy, the
Fian if fAiect o mwTiole Sohdmol SipEnene e HmE witich iy mavk e Dafidad Samefir Olitpaion i sirniler or oppests dirsoiiong. winl® 08 Wlen's peasimaiy ia

sush Changes san vy over Bmd

AGILMptiong
The aétuacal assumphian (demagraphic & francizl) emoloyed foe e caidilatiars se b 11 March 2031 a0d 31 51 March 2000 wre 3s follaws
Snancal Atsumptiang Fi st Mach 2022 3E se dharch 2031
Diseniarnt A T.20% &.80%
Selanf Escalaton Rats 5% wiss an additions) 6.0% every 2n vears 5% with an sdditional 5.0% svery tan
itarting 2017 Faars sarng 2017
Demeeranhic Assumanons 315k Masrzh-22 51 st Miareh-21
Wihdrzaral rate 1.0 L0k
hprtalicy Rate fmhan - Aigured  Lives | Mgriaity Y008-08) Indian Assured Livey Morislity] 2005-
Wikymata 02l Litimars
Spacimen Mooy Ei=s
Age- fzpay Aga Ratas
H T.000EER 13 0onzeET
5 Q.000934 50 0.00454E
At 1.001055 85 Coorass
: 2005283 i 0.015534
4 3.001803 a3 Q.0ITmds

horas
Tha affects of hor

PuTere acluanz measgarnent may St sanifsamy o the AlrenT Megilramants Beetented o thiy réport dus b sech Bmon &

3) Pian xpenima dfiering fom thill anticnatad by the sconcame or denegespic astamptions
b Chargies-in ecanamic of SEmagraph o sumphons .

£ Chang=s in plam peovd g of spplicrite e

) arvficant sveat since: it sonmnal wsluation
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58 Disclosure a5 per (MO AS 24 oft "RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES"
AL par Indian Sconuntng Stendacds (ind A3 = 34 - Esued by e Miniiry siCorpes = Al ke names ol the reiated gartisn. estiuding Gcvermment fortrgilad antrprze:

EFl SIUET Tani -

&, Relsred Party

Nateraof Belationship Jaint Venttra

Fromoter 1.STEEL AUTHORITY OF INDIA LINITED (S0% share!

Praomatar 4 D CDAR VALLEY CORIDEATION (508 sharec)

Matura of Ralationshia : Key Management Persgnnel

flama Position From To

Ehri Aaghu Aam binchi Riju Chatrman 15-03-2021 08-10-2021
S0t Argp Sarkar Chairman 25-10-2021 Till date
Shri Atanu Bhowmick Dirzcior 23-09-2020 Til dats
Shirl Vad Prakash Birgcior 13-03-2021 Till data
shrl Suresh Rangani MHrecion 28-05-2021 Till daze
Sk Sznjay Kumar Ghash Diractar 22-02-20237 Till data
Sk Samir Hogue Khan Dirachar 18-03-2021 21-01-2032
Shri Dipak Komar 5aha Directar D-02-2018 O1-08-2021
shrifoydesp Mukher|ee Dirzctor 16-11-7019 THl dats
Shri Cumud Kumar Thakur Chigf Executrvg Oificer 09-10-2020 TIH date

Entities: under tha caneral of the waste gy i;r--rarr

The Company-s 2 5050 Jelnt Veaiire of SAIL 8 #89veE company and DVC 3 corporation sfblivhed under Act of Parliamant-As per Parsgrapn 235
& 260l ol AS 2%, liimited disclosurss are .':-.‘,'1Ir|:|:l to e made In the |nd AS Anancial ststements. |naccordance with Fama 11 of ind A5 24, such
overnmant Eatifies with which the Company has significant fransactions ard regsrded as related parties

B. Detalls of travssctions betiveen the Company grd-tihe Bedated PEmies

(2.0 Lakhj
5l pa. [Farshoulam Arpmckers
I011-13 A0EF-21
i[5 ol s ang Prwer to SAL 133375 f9542.51
i) fPurehese From SANLRakey fie el Fant
Aurchaza of wajer r3ea.22 JIeE N
Wilfws B T 5 500
Storeg and fpares 351 52 457083
T a7 TR0
| (R=ncalinomme 8T 150012
b |Ehspland D —
St Authgriiy of i Lmitad L3 35 OO0 .00 1581 23 SO0 00
Bamadss Yalles Corparation L, &0 15 100 D $5.81. 11,0600
o e mrmoey So.0a 3571
Transactions with the reiatad partien undsr the cantrsl of the tame govsmmint
T in Lakh) (T in-Lakh)
Mume ol the Cempagy Nature of ransnctive 2021-12 20310-21 |
IMEHAN-CIL CORPORATION LIMITED PLRREHASE- FURNALE DIl __LBtERS 2qL 50
{NDIAN OIL CORPORATION LIMITED FUREHASE. LUBRICANT 114 33 277 |
[BHARAT CON NG COAL LTD Poscas of Caal 14, 158559 1%.2%5530
CEMTRAL 'ﬁ'L.'-I“I_:z LIMITED Fuchnge of Doal f H 406,00 gt MR |
[EAST CENTRAL RAILWYS SERYICE |, 33%.0] 1B 01
:;:f_fl-lll- :'L.‘f.‘ F.—’«I'.'-".'-‘I ¢ A "TEﬂ‘i'TEE_m IIIIIIIII =" 5530003 FE31.91
[HRCL FURUHASE- FLIBNACE GIL I 348 /8
[MHAL SERVICE 19 0% 11647
CISF SERVICE B 335 13 9347
IMITED DA IMURANCE SERVICE | 52070 45233
EASTERN RAILWAY SERMICE | P87 [ 3
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¥ ln Lakh} [Fin Lakh)
ASATI | ASAT 3 March
Dutitaoding balances with relatéd parties are as follows: Murch 2022 | 1021
Armgunt Recoviraile | Povablo)
INDIAN QiL CORPORATION LIMITED 12414 TEA
BHARAT CORING COAL LTD 201744 | 55771
{CENTRAL COALFIELDS LIMITED 2 (=48 0 2117
HINDUSTAN PETROLEL M |2 82 {152}
BHEL 26093 .2t
Sadl T bR §9E |
[CISF {26.26) (70,331
* Trantactions with the eelpind partes s mizds gn nermal commarclsl i&ms #d cenditions and ot markst aves,
Trans2Cuans with key manzgameant personsa!
Comgensarion o b2y rmanzgeriel parsonna| (®in Lakh)
Fatitioe M-I 0021
Chaf vacutive Officar 53,74 13 34
Leans B Advences Ourstznding at year and (T In Lakh)
Prditian I931-71 J020-21
ChisT Executiva Difesr il )
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39, Disclosure as per Ind AS 32 on 'Earnings per Share'

[FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2022]  31.03.2021
Basie and diluted earnings per share (%)
From operations 2.95 3.24
Total () 2.05 3.24
MNominal valug per share (T) 10.00 10.00
Z in Lakhs
FOR THE FERIOD ENDED 31.03.2022] 31.03.2021
Profit attributable to equity shareholders
Fram oparations 7.312.14 8.040.98
[otal Ta12.14 3,040.98
|FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2022] 31.03.2011
Weighted average number of equity shares
Opening balance of issued equity shares 248030000 248050000
Effect of shares issued during the vear, if any - -
248050000 2480500040

Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic and Diluted EPS
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A0 Distlasure as per IND 85 107 o "RINSRCIAL TNSTRUMENTS"

The fair values of the Anancial asvets and labilities are Included &t the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in 2 current
rransaetion hetiwaen willing parties, other than inadoreted or lgildation =ale

The fallowing mechods and assemptions were uséd to estimate the fair values

Falt value of msh and short-term deposits, trade and-other shof term receivebles. ather cur-=nt abiliti=s shart term loans from banks
and other financlal [nstitutions approximate thelr camrying amounis largely due to the shor-1erny maturities of these instruméents

Firancizl instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are-evilusted by the compeny biased on parameters such 2s (nrerest rates and
individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Baged on this evaluation, allowances gre talten into account for the expected losses of

the=ie recrivables

_ {u] Financial inssruments by category T in Lakhg
31.63.2022 4 31.03.2021
Particulars FVTPL FVTOC! Amprtlsed FVTOCI Amoriised Cost
Lost

Financial assets

Trade recelvables 12603.30 - 13,345.64
Loans{non-current & current] - 18332 226,62
Cash and cash equivalent g 9543 385105
Bank Balances Other than above: 19.266.08 15,963.01
Bank depositinon-carrent) - 26883 = | 160,93
Finance leaze receivables E0.340.45 51.275.51

Taotzl - A B2, 77852 B4.932.77

Financial Habilities

Short term borrowings L6080 563107
Trade and other payables - 2.,689,03 515464
Ochier financizl Uahilivies{ nen-current) 494 .55 | 480.77 |
Other financial lahilitesfeurrent) 144264 | 165040

Total - 631712 | - 1291688

{B] Fair value hesarchy

Ta provide an indication about the reliability of the lnpits used (n determiring fir valve of firancial instruments measured at amortised
gast for which fair value 15 being dizclogsed the company has elasgified these into the threée levsiz presdribed under Ind AS 113, " Falr vilus
measprement’. 4n explanation oF each level follows underneath the tahls

FimLakhe
Azsets and liabllides which are measured at smortised cost for
which fair valoes dre disciosed cebbia il
A< at 31 March 2022 At
Level 2 Level 3
Financial agsets:
Trade receivables 12.603.30 12,603.30
Loansinen-current & current) 218.04 183.32
Cash and cash equivalen: 95.43 95.43
Eank Balpnces Other than above 19,266.08 19,266.08
Bank deposit[nen-current) 289,93 289,93
Finance leese receivahles 50,340.46 5034045
Total 82,813.24 19,834 76 62,943.76
Financial labilities:
Short term borrowings 1,690.90 1,690.90
Trade aud other payahles 268903 | Z,68%.03
Dther finaneial liabilttes{non-current] 494.55 - 494,55
Other financlal Lebilities{current) 144264 23.40 1,415.24
Total 6317.12 1,714.30 4,602.82
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T Lakhe

-
Asgets and Habilities which are measured at amortised cost for

which fair values are disclosed SArTping Fuir value

Asat 31 March 2021 SN

Level 1 Lovel 2 Level 3

Fingncial assefs:

Trade receivabies 13.346.64 13.346.54
Loans[ non-current | 292349 216.62

Cash and cash equivalent 3,951.06 3,251.06

Eank Batances Other than abovs: 15,963.01 15,963.01

Bank depositinor-current) 169.93 156293

Fingnre lease réceivables ‘51,275.51 5127551
Total 84.998.54 20,310,862 64.622.15
Financial liabilitles:

Short term borrowings 563107 5.631.07

Trade and other payzbles 5,154.64 5,154,864
Dther flnancizl 480.77 4B0.77

Other financial labilides{current] 1,650.40 24.63 1,625.77
Total 12.916.88 5.655.70 7.261.18

Fair values are categorised into different levels In a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valustion technigues as
Lewvel 1: Quoted prices {unadjusted) in sctive markets for identical assets-or lishilites.

Level 21 Inputs other than queted prices included within Level 1 that are obsérvable for the agset or lisbility, either directly [ie. 25 prices)
or indirectly (ie derived from prices).

Level B:Inputs for the assets or fiabilities that zr= not based on abssrvable matket dots (unobzervable inpats)

Valuation technigue used to determine
- Fair value of finance lease recefvables s determined by pariodically evaluating credit worthiness of customer and providing allowance

for estimated lasses hased on this evaluation,
- Fair value of the reinglning financial instruments is determined uging discounted cash fiow analvsis

[JThe carrving amounte af short ferm trade receivables. trade payables. capit! creditors and cesh end eash equivalents ans borrowings
are considered to be the same as their fair values, due ko their shortterm aature. Alss, cartving amount of claime recoversble

approximates it= fair value os these are recoverable immedistefy.

[()The carrylng values for Hnance lezse receivables approximates the fir yalue a5 these zre perindicilly svalusted hased on cradit
worthiness of customer and allowance for estimaled losses (s recorded based on this evalustion

Hit] The fair valoes ior employee loans were calculated based encach flowa distounted wsing a current lending rat=. They pre classified as
level 2 fair values (o the fair value hisrarchy due vo the inclusion of unobservable inpurs insluding counterparty coedit rigk.

iv) The fair values of horrovings, non-corrent trade payahles and cepital credizors are based on discounted cash flows using a current
borrowing rate. They are classified as level 2 fzir values in the fasr vatie Kisrarchy due to the vse of unobssrvaide inputs, inchiding own

credit risk

N
a7 UPr,
FE g
el
A=
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Financial Risk
The company's principal fnancisl liabilities comprise lmns and borrowings in doemestic currency, trads payables and other payables. The

maln purpose of these finandial labilities s to finance the Company's eperations The Company's principal financial assets include Inans,
trade anel other receivables, and cash and short mdepn;dﬂ that derive direcsly from 118 eperations.

The cotmpany £ expased tn the following risks from it vte of finandal matrumeits

al Market risk

i) Interest rare risk

i} Foreign curmency risk
B} Credit risk
¢} Liquidiry rish

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The company's fingncial risk management s an integral part of how to plan and evecute its business strategies. The company's financial
risk managsment policy is set by the Board of Directors, The Company has taken adequete measures 1o address such concerns by
developing adeguate system and practices. The Company’s overall risk management program facuses en the unpredictability of markets
and seeks to manage the Impact of these rigks On the Company's financial performance.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

{a) Credit Risk Czsh and cash Ageing analysis Diversification of bank
equivalents, trade Credit ratings deposits, credit limits and
|receivables, financial letters of credit
assets measurad at
amortised cost.

[b) Liguidity risk Borrowings and other Monitoring Receipt & Keeping Two Month
liabilities Payment Working Capital

{c) Mariet rick - interest [Long-term borrowings at Sensitivity analysis Interest rate swaps

rate risk yvariahle rates f

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings. fair values or fture cash flows thot may recult from = cheage ia the price of o fingncial
instruraent The valie of a financial instrument msy change 25 » result of changes in the interesy rates. forelgn currency sxchange rates,
aquity prices and other market changes that affect marketr risk sensitive instruments. Market rigk Is attributable to all market risk
sengitive financlal instruments including imvestments dhd depesits, foregn currency receivables, payvanles and loens and berrowings. The
Company manages market risk through a finance departmant. which evaluaies and exercises ndependent control over the entire process
of market risk mansgement The finance department recommends risk mansgement objectives and policies, which are approved by
Senjor Management and the Audit Committee. The activities of this department inclode management of cash resources. implementing
hedging strategies for foreign currency exposures barmawing strategles, and ensuring compliance with mariket rish limits and policies.

Interast rate risk

Interest rate risk s the risk that the firvalue or futurs cash fow ofa financial Instrument will fuctuste because of changes in marke:
interest ratee In ordsr to optimize the Company’s position with regards to (ntersst income and interest expenses and to manage the
interest rete risk, finance department performs 2 comprehensive corporate Interest rate risk mansgement by balancing the proportion of
fixed rate and Aoating rate financial instruments In its tota] puzﬂ':ﬂ:t

The company is not exposed to sigaificant Interest rate fisk o3 51 the respective reporting dates.

¥in Lakhs
Farticulars o : 31.03.2031
Fixed Rate Borrowing) j’:m
Fuced Pite Rupee term logrs ] c - L5
Total = : : A CUPESY
Varizble-rste Borrowings r - _ — A \
Terrn lgans & C3sh Credit T . ]ﬁlﬂ 5.831.07 fi=/ L - _Ll'l':;:‘a'l'
I"J.Il. x J|r~a.|)
Total Leg3.ae 563107 Sl
S
e i o
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i} Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The company's fived rate instruments are carried at Amprtised cost They are therefore net subject to (nter=st rate risk, since neither the
carrying amount nor the fture cash flows will Tiuctuate because of & chenge (0 marker int=reet rates

.

i} Cash flow sensitivity analysic for veriable-rate instruments

A change of 100 basis polnts {BF) in interest ratesat thereparting date would have increaged {decressed) equity and profit or foss by the
amounke shown helow. Thiz apalvgis sesumes thetall other variables, rémain constant. The snalvsis |5 performed on the same basis for

the previous yesr

g i Lakhe
Prefit or loss |
100 bp 100 bp
incregse gecrests

31 Marck 2022
Aupee 1erm logn: 1653 {16.83
Total 15 53 [16.83)
31 March 2021
Rupee term ogrm 56.53 (5631
Total . 5831 [EE.31)
Forelgn currency risk

The Company operztes only in India. Hewever the company purchases few items from pverseas suppliers against letter of credit. The
linbility arises on the dete of issue of letter of credit varfes subject to change in foreign exchange rate on the date of payment. The
expasure of forelgn exchange risk (s very minimal.

Credlt risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligations a= zg-#ed. To mansge this, the
Company pericdicallv assesses the financial reli@bitity of custoimers, king Into account the financial condition, current economic rende.
and analy s al historical bad dedns and againg ofaccounts recetvable. Individual risl linrits are zet accordingly

The compeny considers the prabability of defaultupen Intial recognition of asset and whether thers has been = Significant increase n
credit risk on ais ongoing basis throughout each reporting perjod To assess whether there is 2 sipnificant increzse in credit righ the
company compares the risk of = default oocurring on the assetas ot the reporting date with the rislk of defay|t as at the date of initial
recognition. |t considers reasonable and suppertlve forward-lodldng information such as

{1} Actual ar expacted sigmficant adverse changes in business,
[i1Y Actual or expected significant changes In the aperating results of the counterparty.
(1if) Financial ar ecenomic conditions that are expected o cuose & sign!fcant change to the counterparty’s ability to meet its gbligations:

(v} Significant increzee in credit rlsk on ether finaneial instruments of the eame counterparty.
(v) Significant changes i the value of the collstora! sipporting the obligation or i the guality of third-party guarantees or credit
enhancemenis. '

Financizl assets are written off when there Is no reasonable expectation of recovery. such as 3 debror failing to engage i a repayment
plan with the Company. The Company categorises a loan or receivable for write off when a debtor fails to make contraciual paymesnts
sreater than 5 years patt due Where loans or recsivables have been written off the Company continues to engage in enforcement setivity
to aftempl to recoves the recsiveble dus Where rmn-u.ﬂummﬂi. these are recognised in profit or loss, :

However the company hes single delitorlessee 1¢m_:uttmtld.:a group company of Stee! Authority of Indla Limited.
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Trads receivahbles
The Company selis steam & electricity to SAIL Basedgnthe business environment in which the Company operates, management
considers that the trade recefvables arein default [eredit Impaired ) if the peyments are more than & vears past due

Loans & advances
The company has given loan: & advances to ea-:pli!lj-'l:ThEcnmpang.- manages fix credit Hsl in respect of Loan and advarces i employee
through hypathecation of assets and settlernent of dues agzinst full & final paymest (o pmployees

Cagh and cash equivalents
The Company held cagh and eash equivalents of RBE95 45 Lakhsas on 31.03.2027 & Re3951.06 Lakhs as on 310353021
The cash and cash equlvalents are held with high rated RBanle

Deposits with Fanks and financial institutions and short term Investments
The company held deposits with banke and finaneialinstitutions & stiort rernt levestments inorder to manage the rish; company scceply
anly high rated banks /institutions.

Liguidity rish
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable price. The

compary's finance department is responsiole for liguidity, funding as well as s2ttlement. In addition, processes and pollcies related to
such rizks are oversean by senlar management Management monitors the company's net liquidity potition through rolting forecasts on
the basis of expected cash Mows.

As periofihe PPA with SALL, since billing to the SAIL is generally on a monthly basis which covers aperating cost, the Company maintains
sufficient liguidity to service financial obligations and to meet |tz operationsl requirements

(i} Finanelng arrangements
The company had access to the following andravwn borrowing facilitios at the end of the neporting perjod:

n Laiche
Particulars 3032022 | 3ie3om |
Fieed-rate borrowings
Tarmi lgacs ¥
Cash Credit Fegllity = =
Flaatingrate borrowings !
Termtoans .
Lash Credit Facibioy | 1.653.28 S E51.07
i Teral ; 169328 5,531.07

higturity profile of fiaencial lishlHtias

Tre able bélow provides detall regarding the remaiting Contractust mEturities of sigricent financal hzbilitss at the reponing dete baded on
contraciusl undiscounted payments

Aroiant
{% in Lakhs!
As Bt 31 March 2022 Lﬁﬁ?::n L 105 yeans E:ﬁ:& Total |
Barranwings 16832 - - 159328
Trade peyaties 2, BED.OR - - 2.685.03
orher fnescial hehilipes 183719 - - 183719
Lese than 1 5years &

&g a2t 31 Wiareh 2021 s 1to Syears e Taotsl
Berrowings 553107 . . 5.631.07
Trade paabiss 55464 - - Sa54. 64
ather financial labilitiE: 2 ¥3117 - = £33
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&1 Capitl management

For the purposes of the Compony’s capicsl mzrtﬂ',éi-ﬁérif, capital Includes issued capital and =il other equity reserves. The primarcy
objective of the Campany’s Capicel Management 15 to maximise shareholder vaive The company minsges its apdtal structure and makes

adjustrnants in the light of changes in economic envifemnent and the reguirements of the financlzl covenanis

The cornpany monltors capgital using gearing ratia, which is total debr divided by total 2apiral

Amaiint
i€ In Lakhs]
L A5 5
Permiculzrs

i 31-03-2022 33-03:3001
Total Dbt 632541 1333134
Equity B0B02.43 607283
Cepital and debi 97127 84 GEYES 17
Gearing ralio in percentage(%] ESTH 15,365
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63 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (10 the extent not provided foras on 31st March 2021 )

(a)
iy

il

vl

Claims against the Company not atknowledged a5 debt

Sales mx matlers .

Disputed Sales tax matters pending amasnts 10 F 407,18 (skng(As 407 18 Lekh: a5 on 318t March 20211 35 on 31 March 20020 ICCT A)
rejected appeal agaret Demend of AF BOD Lath during FY 2020:21 Agginst the order of JCCT (A], BPSCL has flled revision spphication
nefore VAT Tabunal oh 23/07/207 1 Tribunal has remanded the marter to VAT (&) | Dhanbiad gnd the same i3 pending for ordér by JCTT

[A). in adkdirion to this DCST has biotkEBIIRE JuL takhs out of the ITC transferred to GST regime thiough TRAN-1 against which = wrlt
pretition has been filed in Mharkhand HT

Inecimie Tax Matters
Disputed. Income ta: and other tar matters pending berore yarioos Appeliste Authorities amount to 7 3554 Laths & on 31 Masch 2002
Many of thess mstters wers digposed off In Ievour of the Company Dut are disputed befgre highesr suthorities by the concernad

gepartments

Service Ten Matters

Semznd of Service Tax of Re 5444495 |akhs has been raied by Principal Commissioner, 65T & CX wde OO No. 02-13/5 Tan/Pr,
Commr/201S dated 22/11/2019 on supply of Electricity From BPSCL 1o SAIL-BAL on the cententlon that the same amounts to provison of
"Business Auxiliary Services”, Demand slong with spphcable Interest & Penefty smourits to Rs. 165,800 Lakhs. A writ patition aganst the
szid order has already been’ filed before Hon'ble High Court of therdhand

Servica Tax including cess amounting to Ry, 1402.72 Lakhs {Le. Rx 130921 Lekhs = Service Tax, Rs. 46,75 Lakhs = Swachh Bharat Cess, Ru
46.75 Lakhs — Krishl Kalyan Cess) has heah raised by The Principal Commiszioner, CGST & CX jAudit), Ranchi vide Demand-cum-Show

Cause Motice No. € Mo, W{RI03/5CN/BPECL Tach/22-23/533 dated 21/D4/2022 on the contention that the same amounts to under the

Ception “Service tax on nterest on Lease Rentsl", forthe petiod Oct, 2016 to March, 2017

EMPLOYEES STATE INZURANCE
£5idept. has raised 3 claim of s 61 03 Lakhs

BESCL hes raiced tlsim of Fs 663 Lakhs on M/s Ramskant Singh vide Risk Purchase Clause for violating terrms of contract. M/s Pamakant
singh lodgsd rounter claim of Rs. 4.54 crore plus interest 18% p.a Previoushy dispute was referred to the High court and judgement wan
given in our favour, Now arbitration is in process

|8ga! Casa filed by Jharkband Reantikan Mazdoor Union for demand of 8Wa Peyment to contratt Labours Apprax Lisbiiily (5 around R 4

vl
Crore
Ivill Fodowingare the extra clzims ralsed by differsnt Contractors of Unit # 9 oroject due to deluy [n completion of the project wihlch BPSTL
has not recognized a3 debi:
£l |Fackzge Nime - Contractor Amount
T In-lakhs)
1 |Eactricsl Pactepe - MEMENT Lid S08.60
2 Fauvikary Cooline Watar Packspe - Nirosker Brothers Lo 201,71
3 Jashhandiing Fackege - Macawber Beslay Pvr Dig. 43012
£ |Fire Fighting Package - New Firg Engineer Put Lid: 12656
Total 143308
(b} Guarsntees: il
le} Other maney for which the company is continge Bl
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64. Corporate Socizl Responsibility Expenses (CSR)

As per Section 135 of the Companies ACt, 2013 read with guidelines issued by DPE, the Company is
required to spend, in every financial year, at least two percent af the average net profits of the
Company made during the three immediately preceding finzncial years in sccordance with fts CSR

Policy, The details of CSR expenses for the year are as under

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.202]
A. Amount reguired 10 be spent during the year | 187.22 177.64
B. Amount spent during the year 187.45 177.64
C. Shortfall(Excess) amount spend during the vear -
D. Carryforward of last vear shartfall amount - 58.19
E. Current Year shortfall{Excess) - (58.69)
Short{all amount transferred to Liability* - (().50)
Provision for Unspent amount of CSR N.A.
Nature of CSE activities
Particulars (¥ in Lakh)
HEAL THCARE 39.10
EDUCATION 34.15
ART & CULTURE -
SKILL DEVELOPMENT 14.05
DRINKING WATER 9.20
PM CARES 45,00
SWATCH BHARAT KOSH 45.00
CLEAN GANGA FUND (.95
Total 18745
(f) details of related party transactions, .g., contribution to g trust controlled by the
company in refation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting Stendard. WA,
(g} wherz 3 provision is made with respect to a liability incirred by entering into a

.4,

contractual obligation, the movements in the provigien during the vear should be shown
separately,
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65] The Tile Desds/Tcase Agreements of the Tollawing Inmevabla Propartiag (moluded under the ine nem 'Prapery Plont and Equipment
and Raght of use apser') ars not held in the anme of the company

- A a1 3" March, 0122
Whether title I;Tr;-.l‘?ﬂu :':r':i:'
Linge | I7le deea i& T
T il Mature of Gross Valug | Net Valuse g JE_ ¥ il Rl =g
LMo in Balance Totaf Ares ; hald inthe & oromnter Al
Property : [Rs, Crore) | (fs. Crore) held in
Sheet nerme of Drettor eic. | property A
[Y18) hetd |
LOmpan
- |
1 — o — Nyl Mil A& Bla - M&
| | |
| { : | ! 1
Lk As n1 31" Mareh, 2021
. | | Fgason
Whether title | Date/Ma ':ranl:nt .l
Ling nes izl d |d b ' '
T | Nature of Gross Valoe | Net Value 7ty NEE-REldaEy Ly T being
S5.Me.  |in Balancs Peanity Total Ares IRs. Crore) | (Rs. trare) heldinthe | &prometar) $lAce e
i | i
Shest i “ | ‘nameof Directoretc. | property il
(YN heid | T
Eomgany
1 — e - Mil L] WA HA e Pk,
(A) CWIP AGEING SCHEDULE
Amount of CWIP 25 on 31,/03/2027 from initiz! recognition in Balance Sheet
(T In Lakh)
1324 Mo
5.Ne. CWae 012 ' months 74-36 months | then36 | Totsl
tanths
marths
i Projects in progress 16.00 13.72 . . 23.72
2 Projects Temporarily suipended 0 0 i 0
TOTAL i |
Amount of CWIP 2e on 31/03/2021 from inktia! recogrition in Dalznce Shert
(T tn Lakh)
1334 | Mo
| S.Ko cwie (12 months ot | 24-36 months | than 36 | Total
- months
] Projects In progress 31312 a 0| 14751| 1ROGR
2 Projects Temporarily suspenced”™ &} o ] i 1]
!
TOTAL |
(B CWIP COMPLETION SCHEDULE**
Asan 31" March, 2022
{® in Lakh)
¥ 12-24 e
&.No. cwip= 0-12 morths 24-36 months | than 38
months
mamhs
Projects in progress
il . :
Projects Temporarily suspendsd o
Pl -
TOTAL : ] y
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Az na 317 March, 2021

(T in Lakh)
| 2 Maore
§.No. cwips S-1zmonths| . | 2435 menths | then 36
months
| | mornths
Projects in progress { |
il
Projects Temporatily suspended
fil 0y
TOTEL |
57 TRADE PAYABLE AGEING SCHEDULE
¥ s Lakh)
Dutstending a5 on 31,/53/2022 from dus date of payment h|
o e | 092 12.24 236 | Morethan [
rmnnths manihs menthi 35 monlia
3 WIEME - D‘IS{.‘U‘[Eﬂ - = = [ P
F, WMISME - Undisputed TRET - - 784.17
Subtodal - A JER.17 - - TEE )T
3 Others - Disputed - -
4 Others - Undispueted | 1,258.13 - - - | -135813]
Subtoral - B 1,258.13 - - - 1,258.13 |
| Grand Total [A+B) | 2,045.30 - - 2,046.30
(T in Lakh)
Dutstanding as on 31/03/2021 from due date of paymant
2 o, Pasticolars 0-12 _ 3224 JE-3E koge than Toral
months | montht monthe 26 menths
1 MSWS - Digputed -
k) MISMNIE - Lindisputed Ei1E2 52163
Subtotal - 4 521.62 | - . 521.61
3 Others - Disputad . =
F: Dther - Undisputed | 1,684.95 - 168455
Subtotal -B 1.684.95 - e | 1,683.83
|
Grand Total (A+B} | 220857 - | | 220857
G5 Detsils of Loans and Advances grented thet ares;
{i} Repayable on demed, or
()} without specying any terms or period of regayment
(T in Lakh)
i As on 31/03/2022 | As on 31/03/2001
ENo, Type of Borrower At adling %5 of Tatsl Kitit Dutesanding % of
Tatzl
i Fromaoter HiL Wi
! Directors {specify names) ML NiL
3 KM P (epecify names) Bk L
4 Felated parties® ML MIL
|partywise|
- TOTAL
r
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69

RELATION 'WTTH STRUC I DR CRlvIP AMNIES

Hamg &
Baiznce a8 bn
Ltk R 1
=No sn;ﬁ Mature of TransaZllon -Refaticnship
Y03 2027 | 3A0E. 2071
Lomoany
Investment ML MiL
Recaivable RIL ML
Payalble MNIL RIL
thers .. ML L
70 Registration of charges with Registrel of Companies (ROC)
Company CRFCRNSUPINTELLPIN - E40300DLE0I PTCII 0
1 Chanpe | Date ol gt Dhace af
$1 Na N SREL | Chanpe Holder N B ¥ P i . "
i SR i pnpe Halder Name Cidatiiia 1mh:|'tcn.1lu Catitfnetion A TR B 4 dilress
Mzin Branch
1 FNDESFM: 1000315523 State Bankofindiz | 28/03/201& | 01/09/2017 | 20000000000 Building City Centre
Bodmro M4 B21002
Westarn Avenue
2 &BGI?EZ'.E] 10054632 Canara Bank 10052007 | 06022056 28000000000 Maya More Bokaro
|= Etee! City TH BZTO0L
o "._“'.';:3'..1\
_-:_.i'. Ty ‘.-.. Y
<[ Gyarro)”)
il I-r b |
S
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71 Ratios

1 Current Ratio
2 Debt Equit Ratio

3 Debt Service Coverage
Ratio

4 Return-on Equity

5
nventory Turnover Ratio

£ Trade Receivable
Turnover Ratio

-7 Trade Payehle Turnover
Ratio

g Net Capital Turnover
Ratio

g Net Profit Ratio
10 Return on Capital

Employed

11 Return on lnvestment

=

il

[[]

Formulz

Current Assets
Current Liabilities
Debt

Equity

Net Operating Income
Debt Services

Net Income
Shareholders Equity

Cost of Goods Spid

Average Inventory

Net Sales
Average Recelvables

Net Credit Purchase
Average Pavabhgs

Net Sales
Shareholders Equity

MNet Proht
Net Sales

EBIT

Total Asset=-Total Current
Liabilities
Net Return on Investment

Cost of Investment
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FY 2021-22 | FY2020-21 | % Change
5.54 375 47.70
0.0000 0.0034 100.00
0,00 22.26 106.00
8.05% 8 35% -13.88
541 460 1/7.64
5.80 4.66 24.31
12.49 10.11 23.55
0.827875624| 0.844154493 193
9.72% 11.07% 12,19
10.09% 10.96% 7.98
11.15% 12.97% -14.01




fa] Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for are

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-71 31-Mar-20
Capital commitments (for property plant and equipment's TNIL T NIL T NIL
and Investment properties)-far o' BOILER

Capita! commitments {for Other Capltal Projecis] T 62710 T 663.63 T L1075
Revenue commitments % IIE T NI = ML

(b) Uncalled hzbility on shares and other iInvestmients partly paid:

%1l

As per requirement of section 22 of the Micre Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 the company has normally made
pEyments in the due time and there are no claims from partes for the interest on overdue payments during the financial veer 2020

21
74

Trade Recelvables and Recoverable balances

Balances of Trade Receivables and Recoversble shown under ‘Current Assets’ and Trade and Other Payables shown under
‘Current Liabilities’, include balances subject to confirmation freconcilistion and consequential adjustment, if any. Reconciliations
are carried ouUt on on-going basis. Provisions, wherever considersd necessary, have been made

75 STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSZS

&  SALE OF STEAM & POWER (¥ in Lakh) 202122
{Includes interest on Lease recetvable ) 75201.44
Taxable Value
0 ! }
ezcription of Coods Sold /Sarvices {Amount In Rs]

MA Cotlosed Wotel

i 59 50 240,00

aleam

f.20. 50 80:4TH 00

Elecrmzsl Etery (1W)

FI9E3.597 916,00

Scrap OF 811w Z20v DeGenersior

Bumb ¥ asie M of Indestnial Ch) 60001500 |

Ly il AR 1.75,830,00 |
| Serop Flv Asdi 3.51.000.00
Sempp OF 100Ew 2 EEVLE Matomn | B2.000.00
| 24 07300

Serep OF Dry TypeTranafoemesn 510K 11 Kv2B0W

$.33.533.09

752 334,00

AgTeoing 10 lohEraie-an act
Fleetrienl Bnergy (Nl Rated) 747539707 00
Grand Towzl 19,44 87 853.00
b Procurement of Coal/ Oil
2g1-22
, Amount
Par f
arficurers Otv. (AT @ in lakh]
Coal [BPSCL) 113030= 15 JEIEE.15
202122
Amaunt
Ay (% in lakh)
Furnace Dl (BPSCL) GIRTET 255552
Page - 108 .

2020-2

7261655

2040=41
Amaunt
(¥ In lakh)
46135 65

Cry.(MT)
105965513
2020-23

Amount
(¥ In lakh)

853.52

Oty (KL

293824
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£ Value of stores/spares consumed { in Lakh} {46 {% In Lakhi} %)
Particulars 2021-21 2020-21
Indigenous 120220 2155.55
Imported 4608 20645
Percentage of indigenous items 9751 91.26
Percentage of Imported items 8.74
TOTAL 10000 100.00
d Value of Imports durlng period (Calcolsted on CIF Basis) ® in Lakn)
Particulars L ) 2020-21
Components & spare parts NIL
Rew materials 178,18 13703
Capital Goods 69,64
TOTAL NIL
Segment Reporting

i) The company's principal Business is genaration of Power & Steam and sale of bulk Power and Steam o SAIL Hence there is

no other business segment |

ii} The company has anlv one power cration locstad within the country and therefore geographics| segment= are not

applicable.
Licensed Capacity, Installed capacity, generation
2021-22 2020-21
l] Licensed Cﬂ-ﬂﬂ{'iﬂ" Hotupalioble hocapplicable
1] Instalied capacity 338 MW /H 338 MW /H
iif) Generation of power IZSLESMU 137587 MU
v} Salesofl power 9E5 43 MU IS0 MU
Expenditure incurred in foreign currency w2122 2021-22 102021
(5} = in Lakh) (5]
Foreigh Travel Expenses Nil il il
Particulzrs of Directors remunerstion ; il
Payment to suditors comprisss of (T in Lakh)
2021-22 207021
Stztutory Audit Fees 118 L18
Tax Audir Fees 0.24 024
Cut of pocket expenzes 025 0.25
TOTAL 167 1567

030-21

{7 In Lakh)

Hil

50 % & 70% provision is made on stores and spares balonging to BPSCL which have not been moved since last 5 years & 10

yéars respectively.

Since the inception of power plant ash from ash pond has been excavated and stacked around the 2sh pond, which has been
given rise to mounds over & vast area. Thase heaps of ath which have been resulted for more than 35 vears have developed
vegetetion over them and no pollution is caused by these ashes. Still there are some mounds of ash which are causing
environmental pollution as no greenery has developed in thess part It has been piznned to cover these mounde with clay, so

that these ach do not get eroded and cause alr pallutlon For claying of thess existing non-greenery ash heaps, expected

expenditure of Rs. 15 lakh have been provided inthe atcounts
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Ash is svacuated & dispozed off as pond ﬂhmd dry ash. BPSCL has put emphasis-on utilization of Dry Fly Ash (DFA] in
Cement Industries, Brick & Block Manuhmﬁﬂ units etc BPSCL 18 equipped with DFA collection systems in Blr#9. DFA-1s
supplied to various domestic ash brick manufacturers and traders who in turn, supply it to Bangladesh. For sustainable power
penaration, Pond ash |s evacuated and otilized in road construction work of NHAI and for filling up of low-lying areas inside

plant oramises

To facilitate ash utilisation, in recent. time BPSCL has taken various imtiatives |ke installation of dry ash handling system,
installation of fiy ash bagging machine, erection of railway platform for stacling fly ash bags for transportation through
railwsy wagons, construction of In-house fly ash Brick manufacturing plant and insmflation of semi-automatic fly ash brick
manufarturing machine

Total Ash deposited in ash pond as on 31.03.2021 s 31.90 lakh Cum
Total Ash deposited in ash pond as.on 31.03.2022 s 31.10 lakh Cum

Ash utilization percentage in BPSCL for last five years are as follows:

_ Percentage of ash
Financial year utilisation

1016-17 132%

2017-18 4%

2018-10 Q0%

2019-20 1505

2020-21 e

1021-22 113% |

This shows that more than 1009 on an average of ash generated sre disposed off during the year 2016-17 to
202%-22

Fiv aszh utilization reserve fund

Proceeds from sale of ash/ash products are transferved to ‘Fly ash utilization reserve fund’ in terms of provisions of gazette
notificetion dated 3 Novembei- 2009 is=usd by Mintstry of Environment anel Foresis, Government of India. The fund is utilized
towards expenditure on deveiopment of infrastructure/ favilities, promotion & facilitation actvitles for use of fly ash

The balance of Ach Utilization Reserve of Rs. 1.76 Lakhs (Previous Yeasr Rs, NilJ as on 31-02-2022 is on account of unspent
balance of sale proceeds from Dry fy ash.

Lznd measuring 382 acres (approx.} at Bokare, Jharkhand state i5 on 33 years lezse beginning from the year 2001 from SAIL
renewable at 3 nan refindable premium of Rs. 1 perannum. Title/Lease deeds In respect of this land 2re pending for
registration.

Disclosure as per IND AS 37 on "Provisions™ fT In Lakh)
r Nature dl Provisions PFrovision for others
21-22 20-21
The carrying amocnta: the heginning of the yeqr 48358 40845
b Additional provisions made In the period, hﬂmm to
gxisting provisions L2876 81z
. Amounts used {Le, incurred and charged ageing the provision|
|during the period poi {0
1. Unusad amounts reversed during the parioe 000 .00
e. The carryingamount st the end ofthe vesr £3044 400,68

It includes provisions for FBT, Ash Pond, Doubtful Al:hrante and Non-moving stock, which is expected not to be utilized within--

pext 1vear. —""r L
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85 In the opinion of the Management, the realizable valee of the current assets; loan and advances shall not ke less than the values at which
these are stated in the account.

86 Expenditure on account of the shared facllities, services and consumption of stores/ spares/ consumables gtc. with respect to taken over

plants of SAIL have been booked as per the adviee of SAIL in accordance with Shared Services and Support Agreement entered into by
the Company with SAIL.

réarranged wherever I'IE'IIEES-HH"

&7 Figures for the previous years have been regrouped a

L.
' krabariy) ||

[Sarfir Kumar) Thakur) i) Mutherler-:b angani| up Sarkar)
HOD (F & A) Company Secretary Chiaf Executive Officer Director I:llrr.'rctnr Chiairmian
(ACS 24207) DIN-03605394 DIN-08553563 DIN-09373234

As per our report of even date
For DWIVED!I GUPTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
(F
Place : Bokare - K. Singh)
Date : 22,05,20.22 Partner

Membership No.062437
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"Annexure VII" to the Board of Directors Report

f"‘ B RIMQeId TETRIE (3%am ), I
v o Office of the Director General of Audit (Steel),
fﬁgfyﬁ Ranchi - 834002
e
H.: FEA-l/aNE J@VBPSCL/766/2021-22/ 27 ¢ fesh: 19.08.2022
gar A,
IHETET

PR qiay Foes FEoe fafdes,
giel . M-01, 3es ADM fafesar
ST HaA, SR T [&Er - 827001

favw: 31 AR 2022 # gEET a¥ F AT APRY 9fR T FAoe wsde fes & i
faavolr av wroelr wf@fATaA, 2013 @ arT 143(6)(b) F d8d URT & g wa
HeTar@raeTs fr oo |

FEIeY,

3 99 & AT SR GiaT JCells 9t Wisde fafdes &1 a¥ 31 AT 2022 A FAA
fadr faarofr ov srosh wfEfAT#, 2013 & 9’ 143(6)(b) F ded HRd & Fyas vd
AT @TaETs: Fr feeaforr deee § |

| am to forward herewith the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of Bokaro
Power Supply Company (P) Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022.

6 o & e B AT aitea ¥ |

The receipt of this letter may please be acknowledged.

HaAg,

y
(3T T l;ma)

AR SQ@IIET (SE9T)
Y

Ph : +91-651-2482184, 2480295, ' MECON Building, Doranda, Ranchi - 834002
FAX : +91-651-2480285 E-mail : mabranchi@cag.gov.in
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER ANTF ALDITOR GEMNEEAL OF 1IMNIMA UNDER
SECTION 1436Kb) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2003 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF BOKARO FOWER SUPPLY COMPAMNY () LIMITEDR FORE THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

[he preparation of {inancial stalements of Hokarn Power Suppl: Company (B Limited [or the
vear ended 31 Macch 2022 in accordance with the financial reponting framcwork prescnhed under
the Companies Act, 2003 [Acn) is the pesponsibilite ol the managemeni of the company. The
Siatuiors Auditors appointed by the Complroller and Aoditer General of India under Seetion L M3
of (he ALl are responsible i expressing apiniin on the linancial staements uoder Sechon 143 of
the Act based on mdependent audit in sceordance with the swundards on suditing prescribed wnder
Sectien 1430100 of the Act, This is s@ed 1o have been dime by them vide their revised Audit

Report datedl 22 July 2022 which supersedes theit carlier Aucht Repornt dated 22 June 2042,

. un behalf of the Comptroller znd Audior General of fndiz, have conducted a
suppleientary audit of the financial stalcments af Bokaro Power Supply Onmpany (P} Limaed (oF de
vear ended 31 March 2022 undee Section 14306)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has heen
caried owr independently withaut avcess o the working papers of e stantory suditors amd iy
licniezd primatly (o ingquiries of the statulorny seditors snd company personngl and a selectlive

sxamination of some of the accounting recirds.

In view af the revisions made in the Satoony Auditors Report, o give etfect to some ol my
sudil ahservations 1aised duing supplementary audit, | have ne further comments to offer upon or

supplement ta the statuiorey aoditers” repert under Sectien 145{6h) of the Acl.

For and on behalf of the
Compirdler and Auditir General of [ndla

) (L.5, Prasad)}
Place: Ranchi Mhrector General of Audit (Steel)
Duie; 14052022 Eanchi

Page - 113



